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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: June 6, 2019 1:58 PM

To: Gilles Patry s.19(1)
Subject: Reimbursement

Attachments: -_08330820_4.pdf

Dear Mr. Patry,

| am pleased to advise that you will receive an electronic transfer of funds on June 7%, in the amount of $2,248.70 as a
reimbursement of your travel expenses to attend the May Board/Committee meetings.

A copy of the electronic funds transfer notification is attached.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE
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320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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ﬁﬂﬁ;q.’ Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne
3; [y z 320 Sussex Drive
3 4 OTTAWA, ON
P ’
‘i.-,.u:mi & K1A 0G8
v
Canada

ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

5.19(1)
GILLES PATRY "I:'Eel)l(ephone 613-993-3500
Date 06/06/2019
Vendor account
Date of payment 07/06/2019
Reference No. PV144820
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Invoice Amount in Cash Payment Remarks
date currency transaction discount amount
currency
TABCC82734 B19-021 28/05/2019 CAD 2,248.70 0.00 2,248.70 THEMIS # 2974 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG
BOD MEETINGS
CAD 2,248.70

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your account within the next 48 hours.
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Thellend, Talia

From: Simons, Deborah

Sent: May 22, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Gilles Patry

Subject: Travel expense claim - Board of Directors meetings - Winnipeg
Attachments: S330-KM-WES19052210520.pdf

Dear Mr. Patry,

| am pleased to advise that your travel expense claim has been completed and is awaiting the customary approvals. In
the meantime | wanted to let you know that | made two minor adjustments. The incidentals to which you are entitled
for your first day of travel should be where you start your day, therefore | have applied the appropriate exchange rate
for the incidentals on 13 May; you are also entitled to incidentals for the last day of travel, so | added the Canadian rate
for 15 May. Attached is a revised travel expense report which reflects the slight increase in the amount to be
reimbursed.

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT
COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE
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320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX
OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

Tel/Tél. : 613-716-4439
simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca
mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT s.19(1) Revised October 1, 2018 Page 1 of 12
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Gilles Patry ' Departure Date:| 13-May Return Date:] 15-May
Location: Winnipeg, MB (Travel from Phoenix, AZ -
Purpose:

Board meetings - May 13-15, 2019

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount . Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $1,565.56 | Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of

Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $ 48364 \/ Rate # Meals Total
Mileage {5.0585/km) S - Breakfast $20.25 0 S -
Parking . Lunches $19.85 0 5 -
Taxis S 141.23 \/ Dinners 550.00 0 S - :
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 2 S 3460 "/
Gasoline + | at7|s 3460 M
Private Accomodation ($50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses ’7’ @4% 4.:{ ?/)
Other M ( Ush

Total Travel Expenses $2,190.43 /
Total Meal/Incidentals S _—3-4-60-‘;5/,?’) M

TOTAL $2,225:03- )% )0

Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — ‘ 13-May 14-May 15-May

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast : 0
Lunch ' 0
Dinner ‘ ] 0
Incidentals -1 1 | l 2% Li/)
Per Diem Calculator (iVI
Insert Date —

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

o |

Claimant Slgnatur *i 2 P Date: ‘99/0(//?

Travel expense reports must comply with tﬁﬁﬁc’\}%rpomw Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51},
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ELECTRCONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

GILLES PATRY
Fax
E-mail simons@mint.ca
Invoice Invoice Involce Amount in Cash
date currency transaction discount
currency
TABCCB2734 B19-021 28/05/2019 CAD 2,248.70 0.00
CAD
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Royal Canadian Mint / Monnaie royale canadienne

320 Sussex Drive
OTTAWA, ON
K1A 0G8

Canada

Telephone 5.19(1) 613-993-3500
Fax

Date 06/06/2019
Vendor account

Date of payment 07/06/2019
Reference No. PV144820

Payment Remarks
amount

2,248.70 THEMIS # 2974 EAHCE12189 WINNIPEG
BOD MEETINGS

2,248.70

Disclaimer: Funds will be transferred to your acoount within the next 48 hours.
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ey Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
%,,,ffg TA #:| TABCC82734
w EAHCE # EAHCE12189
Claimant Gilles Patry I Cost estimate p =-ovided on TA $4,905.35
Cost Centre 121 Legal Services (Board) [~ Hospitality estimate p w-ovided on TA
= epariure Date 13-May-19
Travel Location and Reason ‘Return Date 15-May-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # - » su4 Board ciscas oniy) 2974
B19-021 Currency Conv ¢rsign Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners, USD 1.36843 CAD
CAD
Phoenix/St. Paul/Winnipeg/S$t, Paul/Phoenix CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) 2,248,70
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00
Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE 5 AMOUNT) [
Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT )
Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1.000:00 0.00
Amount Owing to; Employee 2,248.7¢ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop dows; hox ) In Canadian §
HST - Registration # 10793 5058 RT0001 H 23.12
740200 - Meals (domestic) s 0.00
741200 - Meals (foreign) LA 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) ~ o S § "I 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) A 6.60
740010 - Airfare (domestic) 24 0,00
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Services {Board) v 1,565.56
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) = 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) = 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services {(Board) v 91.43
741500 - Taxi fare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) flo. 49.80
740700 - Personal car mileage (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) . 0.00
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) - - 2.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) = 0.00
|741030 - Car rental (foreign) Bl 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) e .00
741099 - Other transportation {foreign) Sl 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services {8oard) ‘V 462.17
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) ) s o ) .00
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) o & 32,95
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services {Board) B B S 23.67
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) o ] 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (foreign) = 0.00
.2 i 0.00
4 0.00
- S 0.00
s 0.00
154200 - Prepaid Fares .00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.00
FOR FINANCE USE ONLY {Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actus] expense claim (82,656.65)
Variance % -54%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus aciua] expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/O
Upated 134319

Form uedeted Januare 2018
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Py Travel Expense Form 2419 TA 2| TABCC2734

A4
*|MPORTANT - Travel expenise clalms must be prepared and comply with the Corparate Travel, Hosphallty, Conference & Exo-mnt Policy #51, las applicable) and
approved i d with the Delegation of Autharity Palicy #31. Approver must have Delagation Authority at the tima of 5 ke ning, All travel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authorlty to Travel and Advence form.

As the Traveilg}bé Indicate If this claim contains any exceptions requiring approval per the Corporate Travel, Hospitalit-, Conference & Event Policy #51.

Yes O Ne #f you Indicated "Yes”, please check which sxception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please initlal)
71 Travel - Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28}

CFO or CEC APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please Initial)
[0 Hospiailty — Exceptions to Hosphslity Policy 851 (Annex 2B)
O Hosphality ~ No pre-approvel obtained for the following:
Hospltality — External or isternal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospltality — External or internal hospitality cosis exceeding $5,000 (Annex 28 and 44.1}
Hosphality - Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)
Haspitality = Food & beverage cost exoeeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.3)
Hosphtality — Entertalnment provided (Poliw Secton 44,1}
Hospitality ~ Hospitality or entertail ded to sp ©F persen S0COMPanying an event PArtic i pant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospltality pald by the RCM taklng place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board i =.=mber or other private residence
{Palicy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hosphtality — Spedial forms of hospitality (Annex 2B}
Hospitality — No pre-approval prior to expenditure (Section 44.7)

Oa oooaono

VP APPROVAL REQLIRED (CEO APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): (Please Initial)

Trevel - Combining personal and business travel [Folicy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level ﬂmn permitted by policy {Pdicy Section 20.6)

Travel - Privately d vet - KIh e In excess of the equlivalent lowest practical commerdal Cg. ~rier fare {Pollcy Section 22.1)
Travel - Hotel - Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate timits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3}

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehides {Policy Section 23.1}

Travel —~ Expense received over 30 davs {Policy Sectlon 33.1)

Hospliality - External or intemnal hospitality up 10 $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Pers.~ny {Annex 28}

Hospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)

gooooooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: {Please inltial)

Travel — Alrfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Alrfare Class permitted by policy, @t no additional cost to RCM {Policy
section 20.6)

Travel — Car rental - upgrade 1o & larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by pdlicy, at 1o additlonal cest to RCM {Policy section
23.3) 1

Travel —Car rental — upgrade o a larger vehicie than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 oF more employess (Palicy section 23.3)
Travel — Missing original itemized Ipts. Explanstion provided (Policy section 33.2)

Travel —Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cogt 1o RCM {Policy section 25.1)
Travel - Hotel —rate in excess of Ditawa [$200), Winnipeg {$355), Toronto [$200), Mentreal (5190), Vancouver {$5200), snd Calgary (5180}, Las Vegas
{5145), 01 puhllshad City Rate Umit, VP pre-approval not obtained, Justification provided (Policy section 25.2)

Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided (Policy section 26.2)

Other exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on & separare document)

Haspitality - External or internal hospltality up to 51,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

kY

ooo ooono o

By signing below, the Traveller confirms that this expense claim contains only eligible atibwonces ond legitimate and actupl expenses incurred in accordonce with the
Curporate Travel, Hospitatity, Conference & Event Policy #51 {os applicable), that oll required rting do¢ is contoineg in this expense daliv, thot the
above noted exceptions are complete and accurote, and that the clalm hos been completed in accordance with these policies.

IWM-( mﬁ:mﬂwsmw signing authority

Signature of Travelier’s Director

The Trovell M l/lrms m!rm: has reviewed this expense claim inciuding all the supporting documentation, that the expenses dalmed appear
reosonable, exceptions 0s noted above one approved (0s required), and the claim hos been completed In accardance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conferance
& Event Policy #51 {os applicable). Please note, if exceptions hove been pre-approved prior ta travel, the Trovel's Director can proteed in signing the expense chiim, By
signing below, the VP or CEQ confirms that she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby grants &,

4 Approved by VP {8s neguired)

smwm(mwmmdam wwmnmm«mmm !
{PRINT NAME) 1 :
mnamfm f Soard/Chalr of Audit A

Siganture of VP

LAl i3 L
Tt ke D019

Form updated January 2018

e T R S R T T T TS

__7.Reviawed by Finance (PRINT NAME)
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s.19(1)
Simons, Deborah

From: Phyliis Crark <IN

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Simong, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4
Approved

Phyllls Clark

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confi dential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do ot copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Mon, May 27, 2019 at 8:23 AM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:
Dear Phyllis,

Attached are the following travel expense claims for approval — these claims are related to travel to Winnipeg
to attend our recent Board of Directors meetings, and have all been reviewed by Bob Zintel, Acting CFO:

TABCC82729 — Bill Ross (B19-020) — no exceptions
TABCC82732 — Fiona Macdonald (B19-022) — no exceptions
TABCC82733 — Cybele Negris (B19-023) — no exceptions

; TABCC82734 — Gilles Patry (B19-021) — no exceptions

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach g copy of your e-mail to
each claim.

|
!
i
i
1
!
|
i

Best,

DEBBY SIMONS

i COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT


Keen
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Simons, Deborah _
w—w

From: Smith, Cindy

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:08 PM

Teo: Delegation of Authority

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avie de délégatior; de pouvoirs

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from Max- 20.24 2010 inclusively. Duri
that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full Athority to act on hey b S

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la M onnaie du 20 au 24 mai 2019
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financ 3 &pe par intérim et, 3 ce fitre, o ’
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom. N

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEQ/Présidente
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Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Arimal
HST/GST

Total Amount
{incl. HST/ZETY

Cale
HST/GST

RCM Paid Fares (Air-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Domestic)
RCM Paid Fares (Air-Foreign)

RCM Paid Fares (Rail-Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Air - Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Air- Foreign)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail- Domestic)
Employee Paid Fares (Rail - Foreign)
Hotel Accormmodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)
Taxis (Foreign)

483.64 |,/ 21.47

91.43

Mileage ($0.55km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreigm)

Others (code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

575.07 21.47

Per Diem Counntry

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

Redacted_A-2020-
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USA - (Exc cept Alaska)

USDh
BEipens s

Actual Credit Card
CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent,

1,565.56 [~ 1,565.56

49.80

36.39

1,565.56 1,615.36

USA

No. of megj
allowanceg

Breakfasts

$20.50

$20.50

Total USD
allowance

Total CAD
Equivalent

Lunches

$20.10

$20.10

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

§50.65

$17.30

2{¥ 3460

1.65

$50.65

$17.30

1

Total Expenses

34.60

1.65

17.30 23.67

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses

Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

§09.67

23.12

17.30 23.67

. of meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

1) The Fairmont Hotel waived the room charge for the night of 14 M
from the hotel to RCM and return on 14 May, and from
provided on 13 & 14 May; 4) Board of Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15 May.

ay due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Group
the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies ‘of confirmations attached); 3

transportation was arranged for transfer
) Board of Directors dinners were
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calcuiator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total aliowances

These calculators are now ail linked - please only place a 4" in’each applicable box
Type the daie name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or fuil day of travel

Please set your "print area’ around the calculators you want to print.

'Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH:  May-19
Numbers only _ 12 14 15] Tl | i {Total
(Sat  [Sun ~ |Mon |Tue [Wed [Thu Fri Sat Sun__[Mon_Tue __|[Wed fThu |Fn allowances

Breakfast _ 0
Lunch ' i )
Dinner ! i
Incidentals 1 i

Enter your travel dates here forthe [JS MONTH: 43586

13| 14 15 [ [ Total
ISat _[Sun IMon JTue |Wed [fhu __ |Fr Sat___[Sun _ [Mon [Tue [Wed [Thu [Frilaliowances

Breakfast

[
Lunch AL__,‘_M_ r | e SIS
Dinner ! z==l1]_,

Incidentals 1} i Mﬁi
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT s.19(1) Revised October 2018 Page 1 of 12
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS _
Claimant: Gilles Patry Departure Date:| 13-May Return Date:| 15-May
Location: Winnipeg, MB (Travei from Phoenix, AZ !
Purpose:
Board meetings - May 13-15, 2019

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount Meals & incidentals
Airfare $1,565.56 Note: Please use the rvseal allowance calculator

Baggage Fees below to determine th @ exact number of

Change Fees meal allowances and ir cidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations $ 483.64 / Rate # Meals Total
Mileage ($.0585/km) $ - Breakfast 520.2 5 0 s .
Parking Lunches 51985 0 3 .
Taxis S 141.23 |/ Dinners $50.00 0 $ .
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 2 $  34.60 -./
Gasoline + | at™|s 3460} M
Private Accomodation {$50/ngt) Total Travel Expenses 9-3 -@"S 47‘ Q/}
Other (y) i (st

Total Travel Expenses

$2,190.43 t/

Total MealfIncidentals  $ 3480~ 5§ -207) A9

TOTAL $2,22503 )25 "0 Af)

Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 13-May 14-May 15-May

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast 0
Lunch 0
Dinner 0
Incidentals 1 1 { 23 M .
Per Diem Calculator 557 ]
insert Date —

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

o |

Claimant Signature:

= DIk 119

Travel expense reports must comply with the RC %’orporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Poljcy {Policy #51).


Keen
s.19(1)
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s.19(1)

Simons, Deborah

From: Gilles Patry _
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 1:35 PM

To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: FW: Your Flight Receipi - GILLES G PATRY 13MAY19
Deborah,

Please find attached the electronic flight receipt with detail cost breakdown (very simila r to scanned receipt in previous
package).

I will send the boarding passes in the next email.

Cheers,

Gilles

From: Delta Air Lines <DeltaAirLines@e.delta.com>
Reply-To: Deita Air Lines <support-b5t3ajfbfpayqkauzqx8kqr8y6rt3a@e.delta.co m>
Date: Saturday, April 13, 2019 at 10:13 AM

To: Patry Gilles G J NG

Subject: Your Flight Receipt - GILLES G PATRY 13MAY19

ADELTA ~

Hello, GILLES G Skytiles

Your Trip Confirmation : ||| N MANAGE MY TRIP >

You're all set. If you need to adjust your itinerary, you can make standard changes to your
flight on delta.com including time, date and destination. Explore all of your options here.

MAKE THE MOST OF YOUR UPCOMING TRIP:
DOWNLOAD THE FLY DELTA APP — book a flight, upgrade or change your seats, speed

through security, receive flight status notifications, track your bags and more.
Download now > >

Mon, 13MAY DEPART ARRIVE
DELTA 1514 PHOENIX, AZ MPLS-ST PAUL
First Class (D)

9:0%am 2:18pm
DELTA 2839 MPLS-ST PAUL WINNIPEG, Mg
First Class (D)

3:10pm 4:39pm


Keen
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Wed, 15MAY DEPART ARRIVE
DELTA 2840 WINNIPEG, MB MPLS-ST Pe=. iy
First Class (D)

5:20pm 5:45pm
DELTA 1239 MPLS-ST PAUL PHOENIX, £~ 7
First Class (T)

7:58pm 8:2ipm

TSA CHANGES - ARRIVE EARLY

Please be aware of the recent changes to TSA screening procedures, including th o requirement to
place powder-like substances over 120z./350ml in your checked bag when travel; ng on an
international flight to the United States. For more information on powder restricticns, visit
delta.com.

In addition to these changes, many airports are experiencing a high volume of travvelers, resulting
in long check-in, baggage drop and security checkpoint lines. Please plan to arrive at the airport
at least 2 hours prior to your departure when traveling domestically (within the L .S and at least
3 hours prior to your departure when traveling internationally. We also encourage passengers to
check-in online at delta.com or via the Fly Delta app to help avoid delays.

NEW BRANDED BOARDING ORDER

Effective January 23, 2019, boarding order will be based on the branded fare you purchased in an
effort to bring consistency and clarity to the gate and boarding experience. Please note your
branded fare aroup before boarding, SkyMiles® Medallion® Members and eligible Credit Card
Members will continue to receive priority boarding. Learn more here.

RESTRICTED HAZARDOUS ITEMS

To ensure the safety of our customers and employees, Delta will no longer accspt smart
bags starting January 15, 2018. Smart bags with non-removable lithium -jon batteries
wiil not be permitted as carry-on or checked baggage on any Delta mainline or Deitg Connection
flight. For more information, please visit our News Hub.

Hoverboards or any lithium battery powered self-balancing personal transportation devices are
also not permitted as both carry-on and checked baggage.

Spare batteries for other devices, fuel cells, and e-cigarettes are permitted in cary-on baggage
only. If your carry-on bag contains these items and is gate checked, they must be removed and
carried In the cabin. Further information and specific guidelines regarding restricteq items can be

found here.
Passenger Info
NAME 5.19(1) FLIGHT SEAT
GILLES G PATRY DELTA 1514 04D
skyiles | DELTA 2839 03C
DELTA 2840 03C
DELTA 1239 04D
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Visit delta.com or use the Fly Delta app to view, select or change your seat.
If you purchased a Delta Comfort+™ seat or a Trip Extra, please visit My Trips to access a receipt
of your purchase.,

Flight Recelpt

icket #:

Place of Issue; Delta.com
Ticket Issue Date: 13APR19
Ticket Expiration Date: 13APR20

s.19(1)

METHOD OF PAYMENT

I $1144.05 U5D

Air Transportation Charges
Base Fare $983.00 USD
Taxes, Fees and Charges

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger Civil Aviation Security Service $11.20

Fee) (AY) usb
Canada - Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) $9.50 USD
Canada - Airport Improvement Fee (AIF) (SQ) $18.70
usbD
United States - Transportation Tax (US) $73.73
usb
United States - Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service Fee (APHIS User Fee - $3.96 USD
Passengers (XA)
United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) $13.50
usb
Canada - Goods and Services Tax (GST) (XG) $0.90 USD
United States - Immigration and Naturalization Fee(Immigration User Fee) (XY} | $7.00 USD
United States - Custom User Fee (YC) $5.77 USD
United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) $16.80
usD
CHARGES
TICKET AMOUNT $1144.06 USD

B IS5 S @D (Se
&3&&6 lond  Siriterient)

This ticket is non-refundable unless the original ticket was issued at a fully refundable fare. Soine fares may not allow
changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increaged fare, Failure to
appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation,

NONREF/PENALTY APPLIES

3


Keen
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Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refundecli, Addhional charges
and/or credits may apply.

Fare Details: PHX DL X/MSP DL YWGS550.00HAOSAOFL DL X/MSP DL PHX433.00KAUVAOFL UST» 383, 00END ZP
PHXMSPYWGMSP XF PHX4,5MSP4.5MSP4.5

Checked Bag Allowance

The fees below are based on your original ticket purchase, If you quaiify for wree or
discounted checked baggage, this will be taken into account when you check in.

Mon 13 May 2019 DELTA: PHX MMSP

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND
FREE FREE FREE

Mon 13 May 2019 DELTA: MSP WWG

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND
INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

Visit delta.com for detzils on baggage embargos that may apply to your itinerary.

m

Wed 15 May 2019 DELTA: YWG IMSP

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND
FREE FREE FREE

Wed 15 May 2019 DELTA: MSP JPHX

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND
INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

Visit defta.com for details on baggage embargos that may apply to your itinerary.

Transportation of Hazardous Materizls
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Federal law forbids the carriage of hazardous materials aboard aircraft in your luggage or on yooyr person. A violation
can result in civil penalties. Examples include: Paints, aerosols, lighter fluid, fireworks, torch lifiuters, tear gases and
compressed gas carfridges.

There are special exceptions for smali quantities (up o 70 ounces total). For further informatic -, visit
delta.com Restricted Items Section.

NEED MORE MILES? » ataive

SKY#L
Buy and transfer miles on delta.com. MILES

BOOK YOUR SUMMER GETAWAY. >

It's a great time to choose your next escape from more than
325 destinations on six continents.

EEE R R b

A DELTA

GETHELE

@ We have partnered with The Nature Conservancy to allow you to o ffset your
carbon emissions from this trip. Go to delta.com/sustainability to calculate your €02
emissions and learn more about offsetting.

Terms & Conditions

This ticket is non-refundabie unless the original ticket was issued at a fully refundable fare, S0me fares may not allow
changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and Ncreased fare. Failure o
appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation,

Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded . Additional charges
and/or credits may apply. -

Checked Bag Allowance
*0n Delta operated fiights, you may carry on one bag and a small personal item at no charge.,

Delta One™/First/Business Class weight allowance reverts to 50 Ibs for all checked bags beyond regular free
allowance.

At the time of check in with Delta, SkyMiles Medallion members, SkyTeam Elite & Elite Plus and active Us Miltary

personnel are eligible for fee waivers and other benefits. For more details, visit delta.com/baggage. Basic
| Cardmembers with a Gold, Platinum, or Reserve Delta SkyMiles Credit Card from American Expregg are eligible for m
[ the first bag fee waiver. More details on the program can be found at delta.com/firstbagfree.

A standard checked bag with Defta may be up to 50 Ibs and 62 linear inches {per plece). Additiong| fees apply for
oversize, overweight, and/or additional pieces of checked baggage. Please review Delta's baggage guidelines for
details. Weight and size restrictions may vary when checking baggage on camiers other than Deitg, Contact with the
operating carrier for detailed checked baggage allowances. You must be checked in at the gate by the applicable
check-in deadfines or your reservation may be cancelled. Please review Delta's chedk-in requirement guidelines for
details. Check-in requirements vary by airling, so ¥ your ticket includes travel on other airlines, please check with the
operating carrler on your ticket.

Conditions of Carriage

Alr transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection® carriers is subject to Delta's conditions of carriage, They

Do you have comments about our service? Please email us to share them, 4’
include terms governing for example: l
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I-J Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage of del =y of goods and
aggage.

* Claim restrictions including time periods within which you must file a claim or bring action acs gjnst us.

« Qur right to change terms of the contract.

» Check-in requirements and other rules established when we may refuse carriage.

= Qur rights and limits of our liability for delay or failure to pertorm service including schedule <hange, substitution of
alternative air carriers or aircraft, and rerouting.

+ Our policy on overbooking flights, and your rights if we deny you boarding due to an oversod flight.

These terms &ie Incorporated by reference into our contract with you. You may view these cot~ ditions of carriage on
delta.com, or by requesting a copy from Delta.,

You have received this email because you elected to receive your Electronic Ticket receipt senic to you via emall. If
you would like to take advantage of other Delta email programs featuring spedial fares, Promcsions, information and
flight updates, please visit: defta.com/emailprograms or defta.com/notifications.

This document establishes the creation of your electronic EMD(S} in our computer systems. It «=iges not constitute a
document of carriage. Where this document is issued for transportation or services other than iDassenger air
transportation, specific terms and conditions may apply. These terms and conditions may be pr-avided separately or
may be obtained from the issuing agent.

Copyright Information

This emall message and its contents are copyrighted and are propirietary products of Delta Air Lines, Inc. Any
unauthorized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, in any medium, is szrictly prohibited,

This is a post only email (EMD+). Please do not respond to this message,

© 2019 Delta Air Lines, Inc. Al rights reserved.
Privacy Policy

Your privacy is important to us. Please review our Privacy Policy.
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ML FARE

Page 4 of 12

ADELTA®

Flight Receipt for Phoenix, AZ to Minneapolis#St Paul, MN

Confirrm ation Number:
Ticket N umber:

PASSENGER INFORMATION s.19(1)

GILLES G PATRY
SkyMiles Number:

FLIGHT INFORMATION

Date and Flight Status Class Seat/Cabin

PHX>MSP OPEN D 4D

Mon 13May2019 DL 1514

MSP>YWG OPEN D 3C

Mon 13May2019 DL 2839

YWG>MSP OPEN | 3C

Wed 15May2019 DL 2840

MSP>PHX OPEN | 4D

Wed 15May2019 DL 1239

DETAILED CHARGES

Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare: $983.00 USD

Taxes, Fees & Charges:

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger

Civil Aviation Security Service Fee) {AY) $11.20 UsSD

Canada - Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) $9.50 USD

Canada - Airport Improvement Fee (AIF} (SQ) $18.70 USD

United States - Transportation Tax (US) $73.73 USD

United States - Anima! and Plant Health Inspection Service

Fee (APHIS User Fee - Passengers (XA) $3.96 USD

United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) $13.50 USD

Canada - Goods and Services Tax (GST) (XG) $0.30 USD

United States - Immigration and Naturalization

Fee(Immigration User Fee) (XY) $7.00 USD

United States - Custom User Fee (YC) $5.77 USD

United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) $16.80 USD
Total Price: $1,144.06 USD


Keen
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s.19(1) |
\ ——
AANR FARE
Page 5 of 12

KEY OF TERMS
# - Arrival date different than departure date F - Food availa e for purchase
** - Check-in required L-Lunch
*¥%. Multiple meals LV - Departs
*S$ - Multiple seats M - Maovie
AR - Arrives R - Refreshme~ts, complimentary
B - Breakfast S - Snack
C - Bagels / Beverages T- Cold meal
D - Dinner V - Snacks for s gle

Check your flight information online at delta.com or call the Delta Flightli ne at 800.325.1999.

Baggage and check-in requirements vary by airport and airline, so please check with the
operating carrier on your ticket,

Please review Delta's check-in requirements and baggage guidelines for- details.

You must be checked in and at the gate at least 15 minutes before your s cheduled departure
time for travel inside the United States.

You must be checked in and at the gate at least 45 minutes before your scheduled departure
time for international travel.

For tips on flying safely with laptops, cell phones, and other battery-powered devices, please visit
Flying safely government guiid.

Do you have comments about service? Piease email us to share them,.

NON-REFUNDABLE / CHANGE FEE

When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remalning credits may not be refunded.
Additional charges and/or credits may apply and are displayed in the sections below,

This ticket is non-refundable unless issued at a fully refundable fare. Any change to your itinerary
may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to appear for any flight without
notice to Delta will result In cancellation of your remaining reservation.

All Preferred, Delta Comfort+™, First Class, and Delta One seat purchases are Nonrefundable.

Terms & Conditions
Air transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection® carriers is subject to Delta's conditions of
carriage. They include terms governing for example:

- Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage of delay
of goods and baggage.

- Claim restrictions including time periods within which you must file a claim or bring action
against us.

- Ourrightto change terms of the contract.
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s.19(1)
51122019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lines
MON, MAY 13, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT ADELTA %
G i l | es G P at ry SkyMilea 4‘- BOARDING DOCUMENT

I/ SKY PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK

PHX»MSP

PHOENIX (PHX) » BOARDING GATE ZONE SEAT

Mpls-St Paul wuse 8:29am - FIRST 4D Depart  Mon, 9:09am
HT DL1512 al

FLIGHT DL Terminal 3 glf:t“ - Mon, 2:18pm

Bosrding ends 15 minutes prior to departure time, Fly Paperfess: www., elta,com/app

Ticketd:
Service Requests:

If your travel pians change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments and departure times are subject
to change, please check the alrport monitors for the most up-to-date flight arg gate information. We
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel within U.S. and 3 hours
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient
time to complete baggage check and security clearance.

hutps:ffwww.delta.com/PCCOci Web/sendEbp

12
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s.19(1)
S5N2/2019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lines

MON, MAY 13, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT A DELTA &
Gilles G Patr Y sirmsites [N BOARDING DOCUMENT

SKY PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK s st
MSP»YWG
MPLE-ST PAUL (MSP) » BOARDING GATE  ZONE SEAT Oleyovar  oheam
Winnipegowa 2:15pm - FIRST 3C Depart  Mon, 3i0pm
FLIGHT DL2839 Terminal 1 First Arive  Mon, 43%pm

Cinss (D) g

Boarding ends 15 minutes prior to departure time. Fly Paperiess: WWW.Y alta.com/app
Ticket+ : MsPO27

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments and departure times are subject
to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight arvd gate information. We
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel wvithin U.S. and 3 hours
prior to departure for intemational flights. it is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient
time to complete baggage check and security clearance.

hittps:ifwew.delta.com/PCCOciWeb/sendEbp
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s.19(1)
5/14/2019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lines
WED, MAY 15, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT A, DELTA “jﬁ
Gilles G Pat ry skymites [N BOARDING DOCUMENT

B << PRICRITY /TSA PRECHK

YWG>MSP

WINNIPEG (YWG) » BOARDING GATE ZONE SEAT

Mpis-St Paul wuse 4:25pm - FIRST 3C Depart  Wed, 5:20pm

FLIGHT DL2840 First Amive .
Class (D Wed, 6:45pm
Boarding ends 15 minutes prior to depariure time. Fly Paperiess: www . eita. com/app e
—_
Tickets I —

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments and de parture times are subject
to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight a nd gate information. We
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel within U.S. and 3 hours
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient
time to complete baggage check and security clearance.

. hitps:iwww.delta.com/PCCOciWeb/sendEbp

1/2
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s.19(1)

51412019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lines
WED, MAY 15, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT ADELTA i
Gilles G Pat ry skymiles [N BOARDING DOCUMENT

SKY PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK

MSP»PHX

MPLS-ST PAUL (MSP) » BOARDING GATE ZONE SEAT OLayo=sar 1h 13m
Phoenix enx 7:18pm - FIRST 4D Depart  Wed, 7:58pm
FLIGHT DL1239 Terminal 1 First Arrive Wed, 9:2ipm

Class (1) ’ .
Boarding ends 15 minutes prior to departure tine. Fly Paperiess: www. zelta.com/app

Ticket#:
Service Requests:

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments and de Parture times are subject
to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight aind gate information. We
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel within U.S. and 3 hours
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient
time to complete baggage check and security clearance.

https:/iwww.delta.com/PCCOciWeb/sendEbp

2/2
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- Air Canada - For comparison purposes

Page 7 of 12
Departing Flight: Monday, May 13th, 2019 Phoenix, US (PHX) - Winnipeg, CA (YWG) Change Flight
675 - " istop-4hradm . 14:03
Business Class {(lowe= 1) $1034
Phoenix Winnipeg 4 At | o———————
¥ —{DEN}- e
— You've chosen superior comfort z= nd convenlence with spacious

NETHL seating, personalized service, finex cuising, extra baggage

‘ allowance and access to premiurs~, aj

t  Includes travel operated by United Details P  alrport services.
Alrlines & SkyWest/United Express

* Return Flight: Thursday, May 16th, 2019 Winnipeg, CA (YWG) - Phoentx, US (PHX) Change Flight
bogz00 7 tstop-Shm ¢ 1039
Business Class (lowest) $889
Winnipeg PRoenX  \ixed cabin - 1 Adult
& "' DEN ,‘ ot

. You've chosen superlor comfort & nd convenience with spacious
+1hrldm : ice, fi
seating, personalized service, fine cyisine, extra baggage
allowance and access to premiu i
ncludes travei operated by Details P fn airport services.
. SkyWest/United Express & United
" Alrlines -

penalty. You will receive a full refund if you

@ Cancet within 24 hours of purchase without
change your mind. Find out more

= .

. Time to bookl Complete your bookihg
09:39 to guarantee your fare.

View price breakdown 1 adult
p»= Alr Transportation Charges 1792.00
Taxes, Feas and Charges 131.66

GRAND TOTAL - Canzdian doliars

{Change currency )

p $1 92.66 ‘

T-%TZ Cornt PAR Son oV LYy

e -
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Page 3 of 12
Room ;1804
Folio # :
WINNIPEG Cashier # v 1073
2 Lombard Place Page # Fo 1o
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 857-1350 F (204) 956-1791 _
G.5.T. Regisiration #8315843758 Fal;r'r‘.ont Hotel did not charge for the
night i
Royal Canadian Mint in%hec:; gdnfiy 14 because of the noise
Mr Gilles Patry
Canada Arrival . 051319

Departure o 051519

Description Additional information Gharges Credits
05-13-19 Room Charge 409,00
05-13-19  Room PST 5.19(1) 32.72
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 2045
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
Total 483.64 483.64
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 20.45
F&B 0.00
Cther 5.02
Total 21.47

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts,
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jeﬂn'Frangois_vary@fairmOrlt_m.
We also invite you to share memories of your expetience on our community forum - visit WWW.everyonesanotiginal.com.

& Lokl wadid dhe miohs (it i, Y
IxGsile npse Lleds e {/y) ==

Forinformatlon or reservations, visit us at : .::,__u_._.g my Bohilly mmgl:h h||.n ,.'; ol """'"m'.."‘ m'. J0me pode parsonnalemuntresPonsobia g gamen
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indlcaied peteon, compary o T T L A Xl T ey
United States or Canada 1800 441 1414 ‘ s s o8 g e o S0 g oy o sl v Sfte X 1 et
Pour information et lservalions visitez notre web au moolh afler one monls, (18.60% par annam.) 5% par mols 2prhg un mols. (18.00% par aandie)

www.falrmont.com ou ¥idphoner au Hatels Fairmont de:
fMats-Unis ou Canada 1800441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
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A

Gilles Pat L

From: no-reply@iyftmail.com on behalf of Lyft Ride Receipt < #30-reply@lyftmail.com>
Sent:. May 13, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Gilles Patry

Subject: Your ride with lllon May 13

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged s.19(1)

Thanks for riding with [
May 13, 2019 at 6:38 AM

Ride Details
Lyft fare (11.25mi, 20m 8s) $13.63
Tip $2.00

I T s1s83 USH.

$21.39 CDN

QRrport”
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© Pickup  6:38 AM s.19(1)
Phoenix, AZ

@ Drop-off 6:58 AM
3407 Sky Harbor Blvd, Phoenix, AZ

].-.-..—-._._.- o ————— R

B J

| This and every ride is carbon neutraj
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Page 10 of 12
NTCITY TAXT M52 WICITY Ta- 153
340 HARGRVE FL 390 HARGRWVE PL,
o r LA LR LY
BELDT™  amE o e s i B

Puce
o ks
. 2 B R, ¥ o0
Total:CADS  86.1F Total:CADS 65,27

APEROUVE peosss UVE pesais
COPIE CLIENT

v Uian M&‘Mrﬂ(?

npet ot gi@ Lm;{;l%

Al et
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Gllles Pat e ————————————————eeee e . - '

From: no-reply@Ilyftmail.com on behalf of Lyft Ride Receipt <imve-reply@lyftmail.comis
Sent: May 16, 2019 1:08 AM '
To: Gilles Patry

Subject: Your ride with -on May 15

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Fiag Status: Flagged 5.19(1)

Courriel externe : soyez prudent, en particulier avec les hyperliens et les pi&ces jointes.
External email: be cautious, particutarly with links and attachments.

I?

Thanks for riding with -!

May 15, 2019 at 9:24 PM

Ride Detalls
Lyt fare (10.45mi, 15m 20s) $18.05
Tip $2.71
B $20.76 ({ S.)

$28.41 CDN

(6o Y it ot 2 R
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® Pickup  9:24 PM
3474 Sky Harbor Bivd, Phoenix, AZ

@ Drop-off 9:40 PM

I corix, AZ

TR TARETITEEG LE T hinciTet LS MY e ARt o T PRI . B S At S 8 B . i B P TR T A o i o

T Y e R it -y

This and every ride is carbon neutral
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—‘r%r

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Holiywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 54
CA

Tel: {204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoservi ce com>
Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:38 PM
Simons, Deborah

Confi ] For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 07:2.0 AM]

[

s.19(1)
Confirmation

Email: - info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Reservation Confirmation + N

Last - Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38
AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/14/2019 - Tuesday L~
07:30 AM

Point-to-Point
RCM Board members /

12/

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB v
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB L~

Charges & Fees

Fiat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10,00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservatien Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due:

$115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% Cancellation fee, which
@pplies anytjme after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event
©f mechanical breakdown while on charter and will only be responsible for
Mmaking up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full
Financial liability for any damage to the limousine caused durlng the duration
of the rental by them or any members of their party, A fee of 100.00 for each
<Tarpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the
wehicle type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by iaw. Any
Fines wili be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right te terminate
run without refund (if there is blatant indiscretion on the part of the
<lient(s)). It is Xliegal to stand through the sunroof, Smoking Is not permitted
in ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
Prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or
The termination in winter caused by unsafe road Conditions (ie. not salted,

1
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Simbns, Deborah

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4
= fopel

Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) 809-4724

%

Hollywood Limousine Service Inc. <info@hollywoodlimoserv-iice.coms>
Tuesday, May 07, 2018 12:38 PM

Simons, Deborah

Conf ] For RCM Board members [05/14/2019 - 04:x 5 PM]

Redacted_A-2020-11 34 of 85

T ————=C.
i

s.19(1)
Confirmation

Email; info@hollywoodlimaservice.com

816545420

Reservation Confirmation #-

Last Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:38
AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number;

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type: -
Primary/Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

r

05/14/2019 - Tuesday L~
04:45PM L

Point-to-Point v

RCM Board members /

12 v~ :
Passenger Van

Kim Musick

Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

By - Thé Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB l/’"
DO: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB L//

Charges & Fees

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
GST 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: $0.00
Total Due: $115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

Al deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% Cancellation fee, which
applies_anvtime after booking the vehicle. Company is not liable in the event
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and will only be responsibie for
making up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes full
Financial liabillty for any damage to the limousine caused during the duration
of the rental by them or any members of thelr party. A fee of 100.00 for each
Carpet or seat burn. Sanitation fee Is 250.00 to $400.00, depending on the
vehiclie type. Alcohol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver hag the right to terminate
run without refund (if there is blatant indiscretion on the part of the
cllent(s)). It is Illegal to stand through the sunroot. Smoking is not permitted
fey ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
Prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or
tEe termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not saited,

1
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Sim;ms, Deborah
m—

I—“—

-—_—r

From: Hollywood Limousine Service inc. <info@hollywoodlimosen.--ice,com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Conf# ] For RCM Board members [05/15/2019 - 07:Cy AM]

Holivwood Limousine Service Inc.
943 Kapelus DR UNIT 6 West Saint Paul, MB R4A 5A4
CA

s.19(1) Confirmation

Tel: (204) 999-1860 Fax: (204) B09-4724
Email; info@hollywoodlimoservice.com

816545420

Reservation Confirmation +jjl}

Last: Modified On: 05/07/2019 11:39
AM

Pick-up Date:

Pick-up Time:
ServiceType:
Passenger:

Phone Number:

No. of Pass:

Vehicle Type:

Primary/ Billing Contact:
Payment Method:

05/15/2019 - Wednesday |~
07:00 AM ¢

Point-to-Point

RCM Board members l/

12 7

Passenger Van
Kim Musick
Direct Bill/Invoice

Trip Routing Information:

PU: -- : The Fairmont Hotel Winnipeg, MB e 3
DO: -- : The Royal Canadian Mint Winnipeg, MB —"

Charges & Fees

Flat Rate $100.00
Std Grat 10.00% $10.00
G5T 5.00% $5.00
Reservation Total: $115.00
Payments/Deposits: $0.00
Authorizations: - $0.00
Total Due: $115.00

Terms & Conditions/
Reservation Agreement:

All deposits are NON refundable. There is a 50% Cancellation fee, which
applies_anvtime after booking the vehicie. Company ig not liable in the event
of mechanical breakdown while on charter and will only be responsible for
Mmaking up lost time at a mutually agreed date. The client assumes fuil
financial lability for any damage to the limousine caysed during the duration
of the rental by them or any members of their party, A fee of 100.00 for each
carpet or seat burn, Sanitation fee is 250.00 to $400_go, depending on the
vakicle type. Alechol Consumption and drug use is prohibited by law. Any
fines will be paid for by the customer. The driver has the right to terminate
run without refund (if there Is blatant indiscretion op the part of the
client(s)). It Is Iliegal to stand threugh the sunroof, Smoking is not permitted
ey ALL of our limousines. Overtime pay will apply after the first 15 minutes of
Prearranged time described on the run sheet. Not responsible for delays or
the termination in winter caused by unsafe road conditions (ie. not salted,

1
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Gilles Patry - Expenses

CON'S

ik

escriptian sn GOt

PHX-YWG-PHX $ 1,144.06 $ 1,565.56 Delta Airlines was cheaper by
$400 than Air Canada's lowest
business class fare (see /
The amount charged to
credit card was $1565.56 (see

attached) 5.19(1)
Exchange Rate: 1.368425

Air Travel

Delta Airlines

Total Air Travel $ 1,144.06 $ 1,565.56

CON & Lomments

13-May-19 JRPHX Lyft $ 1583 $ 2139 Charged to licredit card - /
using exchange rate above
{1.368425)

13-May-19 YWG-Hotel S 36.16 .

15-May-19 RCM-YWG § 5527 L

15-May-19 PHX-JJI Lyft $ 2076 $ 2841 Charged to [Jiredit card -

using exchange rate above
(1.368425)

Total Taxis S 36.39 $ 141.23


Keen
s.19(1)


Redacted_A-2020-11 37 of 85

TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 1 of 9

Travel Authority and Advance /

TA#/
Autorisation de voyager et N" d'autorisztion
TA
d'avance de fonds il
Status f Statut ; Draft

This form must be completed and have the required approvals and authorizations prior to  any travel arrangements being
made. Travel must be authorized and approved in accordance with the Delegation of Auti~, ority Policy #41. Once
completed and authorized, this form must immediately be sent to the RCM Finance depar< ment, prior to the start of
travel.

Avant d’entreprendre les préparatifs de voyage, vous devez remplir ce formulaire et obte it g approbations et
autorisations requises, conformément 2 la politique n°41 - Délégation des pouvoirs. Vous <levez ensulte remettre le
formulaire diment rempli et approuvé 2 la section des Finances de la MRC, et ce, avant le ojébut du voyage.

PART A - Information / PARTIE A - Information

® Travel Authority and Advance / Autorisation de vovyager et d'avance de fonds
O Blanket Travel Authority / Autorisation générale de voyager

1. Name of Traveler / Nom du voyageur * 2. Cost Centre / Centre de co Gis *
Gilles Patry 121 - Board Expenses

3.(a) Please provide detailed explanation /

L "
3. Travel Category / Catégorie de voyage Veuillez fournir une explication détaflise *

Support internal governance {eg. management meetings,  Attend Board and Committee meetings.
BOD meetings)

4.(a) If "other", please provic e detailed explanation /

4. Traveler Type / Type de voyageur Si «autre », veuillez fournir une explication détaillée

Board of Director

5. Purpose of Travel / Objet du voyage * 5.(a) Purpose of Travel / Objet dy voyage
Attend Board meetings and retreats Attend Board and Committee meetings.

6. Number of Travelers / Nombre de voyageurs * 6.(a) Rationale / Justification

21 ‘Board members, Leadership Team and RCM staff.

7. Rationale for not selecting virtual presence or other remote meeting solutions /
Raison pour laquelle la présence virtuelle ou une autre solution de réunion 3 distance n'a pu étre appliquée *

Requires Face to Face meeting / Rencontre en personne requise

httrne/fvaritac mint cofteavalf Tasvnital/1 £ /MDweint Tamen @ cmrear oomee o
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TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 2 of 9

Travel Authority and Advance /

TA#/[
Autorisation de voyager et N" d'autorisation
' TABCCB2734
d'avance de fonds -
Status / Statu 4 . Draft
8. Comments/Information to support request / Commentaires/Information pour appuye=: r [a demande
Note that airfare covers bookings at shori;. notice (if requiréd} which are usually priced hig k~er.
Hotel rate above city rate limit but within RCM policy (Board member).
Primary residences in Ottawa, ON and Phoenix, Arizona. Unknown at this time if trave| will be from/to
Ottawa or Phoenix.
PART B - Travel Itinerary and Estimated Cost / PARTIE B - Itinéraire et coiit estl tvatif
{Please remember to include travel costs in your estimate e.g. taxis/rail/parki ng/ .
N’oubliez pas d’inclure vos frais de voyage dans votre estimation, p. ex., taxiltrainlstationnement)
Start and End From and To Mode of .
Dates / Destinations / Transportation / Rationale / Estimated ]
Dates de Lieux de départ et Mode :e transport Justification C°“_/ Colt  Contingency
début et de fin d’arrivée P estimatif
5/12/2019 Ottawa or Air/ Avior‘1 . Direct 1,500.00 300.00
Phoenix/Winnipeg Route/economical o
UL Winnipeg/Ottawa ... ar.1d/ or efficient /
y Itinéraire
direct/Option
€conomique/Option
rentable
5/12/2019 Ottawa or Taxi / Taxi Direct 400.00 80.00
e o Phoenix/Winnipeg Route/economical
/16/ Winnipeg/Ottawa ... and/or efficient /
. Itinéraire
direct/Option
économique/Option
rentable
5/12/2019 Ottawa or Pa{rking / Stationne _ ‘Con\;énience/ﬂexibility 100.00 20.00
Phoenix/Winnipeg ./ Pour des raisons
3(10/2013 Winnipeg/Ottawa .., _ pratiqqes/ Souplesse

Are you combining personal with business travel? / Combinez-vous un voyage personnel avec un voyage d’affaires?
OYes/oui ® No/Non

Did you select the lowest available airfare as permitted

by the travel policy? / Avez-vous cholsi le tarif aérien le If "no", please provide rationale /
moins élevé, comme le prévoit 2 politique sur les Si « non », veuillez fournir yne justification
voyages?

Yes / Qui O No / Nen

if "No", please specify why? / Si « non », veuillez préciser pourquoi?

hﬂﬂQ'//1fP‘l"ifﬂq m‘inf Pﬂlf‘l‘ﬂ‘?ﬂl’ loxrmvrto /1 £ MDpint | IRV o e - e =
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TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 3 of 9
N'e»¥  Estimate
Accommodation Hotel Name o Rate / Nights/ 4 Cost /
Type Nom de Ratlenale / Justification b= Contingenc
” ' Tarif N fle Colit ¥

Type d’hébergement I'hétel . .
nuit = estimatif

Hotel (iisted in the Fairmont Above City Rate Limit - 485.00 4 1,940.00 388.00

Treasury Winnipeg ' Better Proximity / Les frais

Board/PWGSC) / "dépassent les limites do

Hbétel (affiché dans le tarifs d’hébergement —

répertoire du Consell meilleure proximité

du Trésor/de TPSGC)

; Exchange Rate /
Country/Region .
Pays/Région Currency / Devise 1:3: ':I: ::2,::;
Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon) CAD 1.0000
Country/Re gion
Pays/Région
Per Diem Rate
Taux quotidien No. of Meals Total Per Diem gqo:lavllacl:nnt

Indemnité

Nbre de repas quotidienne totale

Breakfast / Petit déjeuner 20.50 0 0.00
Lunch / Déjeuner 20.10 2 40.20
Dinner / Diner 50.65 1 50.65

Total Meal Estimated / Coit total estimatif des repag -

Incidentals / Frais accessoires 17.30 5 86.50
Estimated Cost

Colit estimatif

Other (Specify)
BAutre (précisez)

Equivalent total en
dollars canadiens

0.00
40.20
50.65,
90.85

86.50

Cf\D Equivalent
Equivalent en
doilars canadiens

Total Accommodation and Trip Cost / Coiit total de I'hébergement et du Voyzge :

1,940.00

Total Estimated Meals and Incidentals / Coiit total estimatif des repas et des frais accessoires :

17735

httno:araritas mint nafivovall Towmrte /T & Maint Taman Qamer aemu
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TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 4 of 9

P Travel A-uth?rity and Advance/  _ ;
% “j Autorisation de voyager et N* d'autorisation
L d'avance de fonds =

3 ¥ :?;rf.

Status / Statut - Draft

PART C - Hospitality Calculator / PARTIE C - Calculateur des frals dI* accyeil

Is hospitality being offered? / L'hospitalité est-elle offerte? *

OYes/oui ® No / Non

Country/Region Currency / Devise Exchange Rate /
Pays/Région* Taux de change *
(OANDA.com)
1.0000
Standard / Mz¢imum / CAD
Rate / Co(it standard Colit maximum Equivalent
Hospitality / Frais d’accueil Taux ’ £ (T"t:") /
(PP) No. / No. / fuivalent en
Nombre (PP) Nombre (PP) dollars
canadiens
Breakfast (Treasury Board Rate *1.5} /
Petit déjeuner {taux du Conseil du Trélsor 0.00: 0.00 0.00
*1,5)
Lunch (Treasury Board Rate *2
( ry )/ 0.00 0.00 0.00

Déjeuner {taux du Conseil du Trésor *2)

Dinner {Treasury Board Rate *1.75) /

Diner {taux du Conseil du Trésor ¥1,75) e 0.00 0.00
Reception (Treasury Board Rate *2) / 0.00 ;
Réception (taux du Conseil du Trésor *2) ) 0.00 0.00
Refreshments (Treasury Board Rate
*0.5)/ 0.00 ]
Rafraichissements {taux du Conseil du e ’ 0.00 0.00.
Trésor *0,5)

Total Meals / Colit tetgl des repas: :0.00.

CAD Equivalent (Total) /
Equivalent en dollars
Cther Hospitality Expenses / Autres frais d"accueil Amount / Montant ' canadiens

0

.00
Total Other Hospitality Expenses / Total — Autres frais d’accuei| : ' 60 :

[=]

i\lote:
© The Standard Cost Per Person shall apply to both Internal and External Hospitali s

= The Maximum Cost Per Person shalil only apply to External Hospitality,

¢ The Standard Cost and Maximum Cost are inclusive of taxes and gratuities.
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Page 5 of 9
Notes :
» Le coilt standard par personne s’appliaue aux activités d’accueil internes et exte i~ nes,
* Le codt maximum par personne 5’appligue aux activités d’accueil externes seule ment.
* Le coiit standard et le coit maximum comprennent les taxes et les pourbaires.
Hospitality Total / Coiit total des re> pas ; 0.00

bt Hrrasitan salnd an fiancenl ! Tave nndn 11 £ Delnt Darm T amiar anmu



Redacted_A-2020-11 42 of 85

TA-Hosp FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 6 of 9

Travel Authority and Advancez /

TA#
Autorisation de voyager et- N d'autoriﬁation
d'avance de fonds TABQeazrsa
Training video / Vidéo de formation Status / Statur . Draft
SUMMARY / SOMMAIRE

Total Estihated Travel Trip Cost) Co(-ii-:“total estiméfif des Ifrals de dépl.aﬁem-e.nt , 2,000_06
Total Estimated Accommodation Trip Cost / CoQt total estimatif des frais d’hébergemen ¢ | 1‘940.60 )
Total Estimated Contingency Trip Cost / Coiit total estimatif des dépenses imprévues 788-.00
Total Estimated Meals and Incidentals / Colt total estimatif des repas et des frais access ojres | ' 177.35
Total Estimated Hospitality / Colit total estimatif des frais d’accueil 0.00.
Total Estimated Travel Cost / Coiit total estimatif des frais de voyage 4,905.35
Amount of advance required (Canadian doflars only) / .

Montant de Pavance demandée (en dollars canadiens uniquement) 0.00

- PART D - Traveller / PARTIE D - Voyageur

The authority form is part of RCM's Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy #51. By SIgNINg this form, you declare having
read and understood RCM's Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy #51 and agree to its terms and conditions prior to
requesting this authority.

Ce formulaire d’autorisation fait partie de la politique n* 51 de la MRC sur les voyages, I'accuell, les conférences et les événements,
En signant ce formulaire, vous déclarez avolr lu et compris la politique n* 51, et vous en acceptez les modalités avant de soumettre
cette demande d’autorisation.

Gilles Fade 91103/ 5

Traveller Signature / Sighature du voyageur Date / pate

PART E - Request for Advance'(CAD Funds Only) /
PARTIE E - Demande d'avance de fonds (Fonds en dollars canadiens seulement)

0.00

Amount / Montant Date required / Date requise

PART F - Approval / PARTIE F - Approbation

. CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED:
O Trave! — Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEC APPROVAL REQUIRED:
O Haspitality — Exceptions to Corporate Hospitality #51 (Annex 28B)
O Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Persan {Annex 2B}
O Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
ElHospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided {Policy Section 44.1)

httmos firanitna it Mool Torrmte M E Mttt Torn D amrame aomes
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TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 7 of 9

OHospltality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1)
UHospitality — Entertainment provided (Pollcy Section 44.1)

DOHospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying =un event participant (Policy
Section 44.1)

D Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM emplce yee, Board member or other
private residence (Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4}

JHospitaliiy — Special forms of hospitality {Annex 2B)

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP):
OTravel - Combining personal and business travel (Section 14.3)
CiTravel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Section 20.6)

OTravel - Privately owned vebicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the equivalent lcsyest practical commercial carrier
fare (Section 22.1)

OITravel - Car travel - Leased Vehicles {Section 23.1)

OTravel - Hotel — Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Section 25.2 2 md 25.3)
LlHospitality - External or Internal hospitality up to $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per = erson {Annex 2B)
CHospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Section 44 1

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTCR APPROVAL REQUIRED:

OTravel - Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the Standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no
additional cost to RCM (Policy section 20.6)

DTravel - Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size Permitted by policy, at no additional
cost to RCM (Policy section 23.3)

OTravel — Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommedate 3 or more
employees (Policy section 23.3)

CITravel — Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted k> policy, at no additional cost to
RCM (Policy section 25.1)

DTravel - Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)
DOOther exceptions {traveller has listed and explained on a separate document)

UHospitality - External or internal hospitality up to 51,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

APPROBATION DU PRESIDENT REQUISE :

OVoyages — Exceptions & la Politique sur les voyages, I'accueil, les conférences et les événements {politique n°51)
{annexe 2B)

APPROBATION DU CFO or PRESIDENT REQUISE :

OVoyages — Exceptions a la Politique sur les voyages, I'accueil, les conférences et les événements (politique n® 51)
(annexe 28)

DAccueil - Activités d’accueil externes et Internes dépassant le coQt maximum par personne (annexe 2B)
DAccuell — Activités d’accuell externes et internes de plus de 5000°$ {annexe 2B et article 44, 1)
DlAccueil - Boissons alcoolisées servies {article 44.1)

UAccuetl ~ Codt des aliments et des boissons dépassant le colt maximum par personne {article 44.1)
DOAccueil - Activités de divertissement offertes (article 44.1)

DAccueil - Activités d'accuell ou de divertissement offertes & un conjoint ou & une personne qui accompagne un
participant (article 44.1)

DAccueil — Activités d’accuell payées par la MRC se déroulant dans la résidence d’un employé de fa MRC, d'un membre du
Consell d"administration ou dans une autre résidence privée {articles 44.1 et 45.4)

OAccueil — Formes spéciales d’accueil (annexe 2B)

hff‘l"\ﬂ'lhlﬂ’?:fﬁﬂ‘ mi“f ~n H‘V‘ﬂ."'ﬁl-" lﬂ":?f\\v"q ) G!D-_-i«w Uﬁv—v—nqﬂqﬂ.vr-ﬂ o e



Redacted_A-2020-11 44 of 85

TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734

APPROBATION DU VP REQUISE {DU PRESIDENT, S| LE VOYAGEUR EST UN VP):
OVoyages — Combiner les voyages personnels avec les voyages d'affaires (article 14.3)

Page 8 of 9

UVoyages — Tarif aérien - Classe de tarif supérieure & celle autorisée dans la politique {ar: ide 20.6)

DOVoyages — Voyage en automobile privée — Taux de parcours kilométrique supérieur au  +garif le moins élevé demandé par

un transporteur commercial (article 22.1)
DOVoyages — Voyages en automobile louée (article 23.1)

DVoyages — Hotels — Tarifs d’hébergement dépassant les limites de tarifs d’hébergement «Stablis ou publiés

DOAccueil ~ Activités d’accueil externes et internes jusqu’a concurrence de 5 000 $, dans. les limites du cot maximum par

personne (annexe 2B)

DAccueil — Coltt des aliments et des boissons ne dépassant pas le coltt maximum par pers: onne (article 44.1)

APPROBATICN DU DIRECTEUR DU VOYAGEUR REQUISE :

OVoyages — Tarif aérien — Surclassement d’un voyageur dans une classe de tarif SUPE vleure & la classe de tarif aérien

standard admissible en vertu de la politique, sans frais supplémentaires pour la MRC {article 20.6)

OlVoyages — Location d’un véhicule — Location d'un véhicule d’une catégorie supérieur= 3 |a catégorie intermédiaire ou

standard autorisée par la politique, sans frais supplémentaires pour la MRC (article 23.3)

OVoyages — Location d'un véhicule — Location d’un véhicule d’une catégorie supérieure 3 Ia catégorie intermédiaire ou

standard permise pour accueillir trois employés ou plus (article 23.3)

DVoyages — Hotels — Réservation d’une chambre d’hétel plus luxueuse que la chambre st 5 ndard autorisée par la politique,

sans frais supplémentaires pour la MRC (article 25.1)
OVoyages — Absence de regus détaillés originaux. Explication fournie. {article 33.2)

{JAutres exceptions {€numérées et justifiées par le veyageur dans un document distinct)

DlAccueil - Activités daccueil externes ou internes jusqu’a concurrence de 15008, dans fes limites du cofit standard par

| Flean aifo -+ pttpihodt D -1iand
ﬁ/}y} s Clark gt ad wern bl tpale 950505

personne {annexe 2B)

Approved by Traveller's Director with Signature of Traveller's Director /
signing authority {PRINT NAME) / Signature du directeur du voyageur
Approuvé par le directeur du voyageur, qui
poss&de ie pouvoir de sighature approprié
{Nom en lettres moulées)

y CFO (CEO claims; Board claims; claims for review prior to CEO approval; other
as required) /

ar le chef de la direction financiére (demandes de remboursement du président

ou du Conseil; demandes aux fins d’examen avant approbation du président; autre ay

besoin)

Approved by VP/CFO/CEO/Chair of Board {as required) /
Approuvé par le vice-président, le président de la Monnaie ou le président du Conseit (au
besoin)

Approved by Chair of BOB/Chair Audit Committee (as required) /

htne-/Araritae mint noffvaval! lorraitell £ Msivnt T s amm s o ome

Date / Date

MQ(ZX/r)_

Date / Date

Date / Date

Date / Date



Redacted_A-2020-11 45 of 85

TA-Hosp FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 9 of 9

Approuvé par le président du Conseil / président du Comité de vérification (au besoir: )
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Simons, Deborah

From: Phyilis Clark <

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:42 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approvai - Board travel authorizations - May 25 19 Board Meetings in Winnipeg
Approved

s.19(1)

Phyllis

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confi dential, personal, and/or privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and de ot copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 1:10 PM Simons, Deborah <simons(@mint.ca> wrote:

Dear Phyllis,

Please find attached for your review and approval completed Travel Authorities for the Directors listed below.
These authorities will allow the Directors to travel to Winnipeg to attend the May 2019 RCM Board and
Committee meetings. If you approve via e-mail, I will attach a copy of your e-maail to each travel authority:

- Victor Young — TABCC82726 — St. John’s NFLD/Winnipeg and return OR Tampa, Florida/Winnipeg and
return to either primary location

- Deborah Trudeau - TABCC82728 — Montreal/Winnipeg and return

. - Bill Ross - TABCC82729 — Toronto/Winnipeg and return

- Serge Falardeau -~ TABCC82730 — Ste Marie de Beauce, QC/Quebec City/Winnipeg and return

- Sandip Lalli - TABCC82731 — Heritage Pointe, AB/Calgary/Winnipeg and retum
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- Fiona Macdonald — TABCC82732 — San Francisco, CA/W innipeg and retur-
g
|

I Cybele Negris - TABCC82733 — Vancouver/Winnipeg and return

|
I
b
i
i
;
i

' - Gilles Patry - TABCC82734 — Ottawa/Winnipeg and return OR Phoenix, A zizona/Winnipeg and return to
either primary location

Best,

: DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE 1A SOCIETE

0.("1» ° f "”,'%‘

i ageg !,?: Loy

K 20

! 320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

I OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TelTél. : 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@®monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaie.ca
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oy i, Travel Expense Form 2019 OTJ #:
%‘- %,,uﬁg ‘ ' TA #| TABCC82734/(319-0 4
! EAHCE #| EAHCE12189
Claimant Igilles Patry | Cost estimate provided on TA $4,905.35
Cost Centre {121 Legal Services (Board) v Hospitality estimate provided on TA
Departure Date 13-May-19
Travel Location and Reason Return Date 15-May-19
(attach supporting documents): THEMIS # (vP and Board claims sy} 2974) v~
B19-021 Currency Conversion Table
1 Unit of is Worth of
To attend Board of Directors meetings and business dinners. USD 1'36843.,/ CAD
CAD
Phoenix/St. Paul/'Winnipeg/St. Paul/Phoenix CAD
CAD
CAD
Total Travel Expenses (inclusive of fares) J 2,248.70 |
Prepaid Fares (Paid using Amex Corporate Billing Account) 0.00
Airfare Previously Claimed by Traveller (Paid using Traveller's Amex Card) 0.00

Airfare previously claimed by Traveller under this TA # (ENTER AS POSITIVE $ AMOUNT) |

Cash Advanced / Returned ( ENTER AS POSITIVE $§ AMOUNT )

Currency Advanced Returned Outstanding FX to CAD | CAD Equivalent
0.00 1)00000 0.00
Amount Owing to: Employee 2,243.70 1/ RCM 0.00
Expense Coding
Account Cost Center ( Select One from drop down box ) In Canadian $
HST - Reglstration # 10793 5058 RT0001 S o 2317 9(9(4{«
740200 - Meals (domestic) > 0.00
741200 - Meals (forcign) - e 0.00
740100 - Hospitality (domestic) I 0.00
741100 - Hospitality (foreign) v’ 0.00
740010 - Airfare (domestic) >, 0.00
741010 - Airfare (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) bl 1,565.56 v
740020 - Rail fare (domestic) A 0.00
741020 - Rail fare (foreign) v 0.00
740500 - Taxi fare (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) v .43 33-4(
741500 - Tax{ fare (foreign) 171 Legal Services (Board) > 49.80 |
740700 - Personal car mileage {domestic) 23-tegatSerdices (Board) A 0.0¢
741700 - Personal car mileage (foreign) v 0.00
740030 - Car rental (domestic) v 0.00
741030 - Car rental (foreign) . 0.00
740800 - Parking (domestic) B > 0.00
741099 - Other transportation (foreign) e v 0.00
740400 - Accommodations (domestic) 121 Legal Services {Board) [\ 462,17 /
741400 - Accommodations (foreign) _ o 2 J 0.00 s
740900 - Incidentals (domestic) 121 Legal Services (Board) wi 3295
741900 - Incidentals (foreign) 121 Legal Services (Board) - pe1]
740000 - Baggage & Travel (domestic) = 0.00
741000 - Baggage & Travel (forcign) ENTERED . 0.00
B4 0.00
v 0.00
R4 0.00
AP ot v 000
154200 - Prepaid Fares - s 0.00
Out of Balance - Discrepancy in Expenses Coded 0.0¢
FOR FINANCEUSE-ONLY (Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on TA versus actual expense claim ($2,656.65)
Variance % -54%
(Favorable)/Unfavorable Variance: Estimate on Hospitality versus actual expense claim $0.00
Hospitality Variance % #DIV/Q!
Updated 1840319

Form updeted January 2018
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Travel Expense Form 2019 TA #] TABCC82734

. £57%
"IMPORTANT - Travel expense claims must be prepared and comply with the Corporata Travel, Hospltality, Conference & Event Policy #51, (as applicable) snd
approved In accordance with the Delegation: of Authority Policy #41. Approver must have Delegation Authority at the time of signing. Alltravel plans must be pre-
authorized using the Authority to Travel and Advance form.

As the Travel% inditate If this claim ins any excep requiring app I per the Corp Travel, Hospltality, Conference & Event Policy #51.
Yes [ No K you Indicated “Yes”, please check which exception{s) were not pre-approved and require approval:

CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED; (Please initial)
O  Travel — Exceptions to Com Travel, I lity, Conf: e & Event Palicy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED: (Please initlal}
O  Hospitality — Exceptions to Hospltality Policy #51 {Annex 2B)
O  Hospitslity — No pre-approval obtained for the following:
Hospltality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 28)
Hospttality — External er internal hospitality costs exceeding $5,000 {Annex 2B and 44.1)
Hospitality - Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality ~ Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Person {Policy Section 44.1)
Hospltality - Entertalnment provided (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided fo spouse or person accompanylng an event participant (Policy Section 44.1)
Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the resid of an RCM employee, Beard member or other private residence
(Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)
Hospitality — Spedal forms of hospitality (Annex 2B}
Hospitallty — Ne pre-approval prior to expenditure {Section 44.7)

00 ooooonoo

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CED APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP): {Please inttial}

Travel - Combining | and basi) trave! {(Policy Section 14.3)

Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy (Policy Section 20.6})

Travel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance In excess of the equivalent lowest practical commercial carrier fare (Policy Section 22.1)
Travel- Hotel ~ Rate In excess of specified or published City Rate Limits {Policy Section 25.2 and 25.3)

Travel - Car travel — Leased Vehides (Policy Section 23.1)

Travel — Expense recelved over 30 days {Policy Section 33.1) )

Hospitality - External or Internal hospitality up to $1,500 but less than $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 28)

Hospitality - Food & bevarage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Policy Section 44.1}

oogoaoaooo

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED: [Plesse inltial)

O  Travel - Alrfare — upgrade 1o a fare class higher then the Standard Allowsble Airfare Class permitted by pollcy, at no additional cost to RCM (Pollcy
section 20,5)
Travel — Car rental - upgrade to & larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by palicy, at no additlanal cost to RCM {Policy section
23.3) '
O  Travel —Car rental — upgrade to a larger vehicke than the Intermadiate/Standard size to accommodate 2 or more employees (Policy section 23.3)
O  Travel— Missing original itemized receipts. £xplanation provided {Policy section 33.2)
O Travel - Hotel— upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cast to RCM {Policy section 25.1)
O Travel - Hotel — rate In excess of Ottawa [$200), Winnipeg {$155), Toronte ($200), Montreal {$150), Vancouver ($200), and Calgary ($180), Las Vegas
[$145), or published Clty Rate Limit. VP pre-approval not obtained. Justification provided (Polity section 25,2}
0O  Missing original itemized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 26.2)
1 Otherexceptions {traveller haslisted and explalned on a separate document)
O  Hospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person {Annex 28)
By signing below, the Troveller confirms that this cloim ¢ only eligtble olf ces and legitimate and octual expenses incurred In accordonce with the
Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference & Event Policy #51 {as applicable), that off required ting docun ion is ined in this exp elaim, that the

above noted exceptions are complete and accurate, and thet the ciolm hos been completed in accordonce with these policies.
] i 2.Expense chi ] by “ 3 Approved by Traveller's Director with signing authority
] t?g‘ t AM WI‘57 6{ /WO/’?.( {PRINT NAME) -
Uiy Shorono
% 1 /% R T/ A = 1

bt ST/
e L N——

g'-— / I. Daite

mlnlms tjdmﬂm has reviewed this expense claim Indluding oif the supporting o y, that the exp daimed

reasonable, exceptions as noted above are approved (os required), and the daim hos been campleted in accordance with the Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conference
B Evant Policy #51 (os appifcable).Please note, if exceptions have been pre-approved prior to trovel the Travel's Director can proceed in signing the expense claim. By
signing belew, the VP or CED confirms thot she/he has reviewed the exceptions as noted above requiring her/his approval and hereby gronts &,

.“-

4 Approved by VF {25 required) 5.Reviewed by CFO {CEC clzims; Board claims; da S.Approved by CEQ & Prasident/Chair of BOD/Chair of

- (PRINT NAME) ) for pwgiew pricr to CEO approval, other as ) Wﬂmtm E &(

Signature of VP ' i : il S | Signature of Board/Chalr of Audit

7-Reviewed by Fiance (PRINT NAME) iyals

Q*@d(ju Play 30 //c? T
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SimonsI Deborah

From: Smith, Cindy

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 3:08 PM

To: Delegation of Authority

Subject: Delegation Notice - Jennifer Camelon - Avis de déiegation de pouvoirs

VERSION FRANCAISE CI-APRES.

Delegation Notice — Jennifer Camelon

Please be advised that Jennifer Camelon will be absent from the Mint from May 20-24,2019 inclusively. During

that time, Bob Zintel will be Acting Chief Financial Officer and will have full authority to act on her behalf,

Avis de délégation de pouvoirs — Jennifer Camelon

La présente est pour vous aviser que Jennifer Camelon sera absente de la Monnaje dy
inclusivement. Pendant cette période, Bob Zintel sera chef de la direction financiére par int
tout pouvoir d’agir en son nom.

20 au 24 maj 2019,
€rim et, A ce titre, aura

Original signed by/Original signé par

Marie Lemay
President & CEO/Présidente
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Simons, Deborah

From; Phyllis Clark

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 1:33 PM

To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: Re: Seeking approval - Travel expense claims X 4
Approved s.19(1)
Phyllis Clark

Phone: I =i: [

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, and/or privileged
Information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this communication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
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

TABCC82729 - Bill Ross (B19-020) — no exceptions
TABCCB82732 — Fiona Macdonald (B19-022) — no exceptions
TABCC82733 — Cybele Negris (B19-023) — no exceptions

TABCC82734 — Gilles Patry (B19-021) — no exceptions

If you approve via e-mail, I will add notations to your signature lines and will attach a copy of your e-mail to
each claim.

Best,

|
DEBBY SIMONS

COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT


Keen
s.19(1)
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Canada - (Except NWT, NVT, Yukon)

Total Amount
(incl. HST/GST)

Actual
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
Hotel Accommodations (Domestic)
Hotel Accommodations (Foreign)
Taxis (Domestic)

Taxis (Foreign)

y
/483,64

/9143

Mileage ($0.55km) |

Business Telephone
Parking

Car Rental (Domestic)
Car Rental/Gas (Foreign)
Personal Accommodations
Hospitality

Baggage (Domestic)
Baggage (Foreign)

Others {code manually)

Others (total)

Total Expenses

575.07

21.47

Per Diem Country

Meal allowance rates

Canada

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
allowance

Calculated
GST/HST

Redacted_A-2020-11 52
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USA - (Except Alaska)

UsSD Actual Credit Card
Expenses CAD Exp.

Total CAD
Equivalent

i
/ 1,565.56

¥ 1,565.56 |,

36.39

, 49.80
-

36.39 1,565.56

1,615.36

USA

Total USD
a}.l_gwance

No. of meal
allowances

Total CAD
Equivalent

Breakfasts

$20.50

$20.50

Lunches

$20.10

$20.10

Dinners
Total Meals
Incidentals

$50.65

$17.30

/
74 Fico

1.65

$50.65

$17.30

e

/ 17.30

y.l
< 23167

Total Expenses

34.60

1.65

17.30

23.67

Note - Please use the meal allowance calculator tab to determine the exact No

Grand Total CAD Expenses

Grand Total HST/GST

Notes for Expenses

609.67

2347

Kol

. 0f meal allowances and incidentals

Grand Total USD Expenses

1) The Fairmont Hotel waived the room charge for the night of 14 May due to excessive noise levels in the hotel; 2) Group transportation was arranged for transfer
from the hotel to RCM and return on 14 May, and from the hotel to RCM on 15 May (copies of confirmations attached); 3) Board of Directors dinners were
provided on 13 & 14 May; 4) Board of Directors lunches were provided on 14 & 15 May.
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Meal allowance and incidental calculator
If your travel extends beyond the time period allowed for in the calculator, complete and add multiple sheets to determine total allowances

These calculators are now all linked - please only place &2 "1° in,each applicable box
Type the date name and numbers in the CANADA box ONLY

Note: You may only claim a meal allowance if an actual meal expense was incurred by the traveller
You may claim an incidental for each partial or full day of travel

Please set your 'print area' around the calculators you want to print.

Enter your travel dates here for CANADA MONTH: May-19
Numbers only f 130 ] A ] I I [ Total
Sat  Sun  |Mon |fue Wed |[Th u Fri Sat __ |Sun Mon |Tue [Wed |Thu |[Fri allowances
Bre ]
U
D 0
d 1 1
Enter your travel dates here forthe US MONTH: 43586
| 13 14 15 g Total
Sai__|sun_[Mon [Tue  |Wed |Thu Fri_ [sat Sun _ [Mon TTue™ [Wed [Thu JFr allowances
- T
c 1 !
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Apr 13,2019

DELTA 0005236755565052 £1,565.56
Travel Purchase
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Simons, Deborah

From: Gilles Patry

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 1:35 PM 5.19(1)
To: Simons, Deborah

Subject: FW: Your Flight Receipt - GILLES G PATRY 13MAY19

Deborah,

Please find attached the electronic flight receipt with detail cost breakdown {very similar to scanned receipt in previous
package).

| will send the boarding passes in the next email.

Cheers,

Gilles

From: Delta Air Lines <DeltaAirLines@e.delta.com>
Reply-To: Delta Air Lines <support-b5t3ajfbfpaygkauzqx8kqr8y6rt3a@e.delta.com>
Date: Saturday, April 13, 2019 at 10:13 AM

To: Patry Gilles G <[} NG

Subject: Your Flight Receipt - GILLES G PATRY 13MAY19

ADELTA -2

Hello, GILLES G SkyMiles

Your Trip Confirmation #: ||| MANAGE MY TRIP >

You're all set. If you need to adjust your itinerary, you can make standard changes to your
fight on delta.com including time, date and destination. Explore all of your options here.

MAKE THE MOST OF YOUR UPCOMING TRIP;
DOWNLOAD THE FLY DELTA APP - book a flight, upgrade or change your seats, speed

through security, receive flight status notifications, track your bags and more.
Download now >>

Mon, 13MAY ‘DEPART .ARRIVE
DELTA 1514 PHOENIX, AZ MPLS-ST PALIL
First Class (D)

9:09am 2:18pm
DELTA 2839 MPLS-ST PALL WINNIPEG, MB
First Class (D)

3:10pm 4:39pm


Keen
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‘Wed, 15MAY DEPART ARRIVE
DELTA 2840 WINNIPEG, MB MPLS-ST PAUL
First Class (I)

5:20pm 6:45pm
DELTA 1239 MPLS-ST PAUL PHOENIX, A7
First Class (I)

7:58pm 9:21pm

TSA CHANGES - ARRIVE EARLY

Please be aware of the recent changes to TSA screening procedures, including the requirement to
place powder-like substances over 120z./350ml in your checked bag when traveling on an
international flight to the United States. For more information on powder restrictions, visit
delta.com.

In addition to these changes, many airports are experiencing a high volume of travelers, resulting
in long check-in, baggage drop and security checkpoint lines. Please plan to arrive at the airport
at least 2 hours prior to your departure when traveling domestically (within the U.S) and at least
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
branded fare group befare boarding. SkyMiles® Medallion® Members and eligible Credit Card
Members will continue to receive priority boarding. Learn more here,

RESTRICTED HAZARDOUS ITEMS

To ensure the safety of our customers and employees, Delta will no longer accept smart
bags starting January 15, 2018. Smart bags with non-removable lithium-ion batteries
will not be permitted as carry-on or checked baggage on any Delta mainline or Delta Connection
flight. For more information, please visit our News Hub.

Hoverboards or any lithium battery powered self-balancing personal transportation devices are
also not permitted as both carry-on and checked baggage.

Spare batteries for other devices, fuel cells, and e-cigarettes are permitted in carry-on baggage
only. If your carry-on bag contains these items and is gate checked, they must be removed and
carried in the cabin. Further information and specific guidelines regarding restricted items can be
found here.

Passenger Info 5.19(1)

NAME FLIGHT SEAT

GILLES G PATRY DELTA 1514 04D

skyMites [ NG DELTA 2839 03C
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
of your purchase.

Flight Receipt 5.19(1)

Ticket #:_ ﬂ-s C{a_d.le covk stakereant.

Place of Issue: Delta.com
Ticket Issue Date: 13APR1S
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
UshD
Canada - Goods and Services Tax (GST) (XG) $0.90 USD
United States - Immigration and Naturalization Fee(Immigration User Fee) (XY) $7.00 USD
United States - Custom User Fee (YC) $5.77 USD
United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) $16.80
usD
CHARGES
TICKET AMOUNT e $1144.06 USD

NONREF/PENALTY APPLIES

A %ﬂ £)

This ticket is non-refundable uniess the original ticket was |ssued at a fully refundable fare Some fares may not allow
changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to
appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation.

3
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Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges
and/or credits may apply.

Fare Details: PHX DL X/MSP DL YWG550.00HAGSAOFL DL X/MSP DL PHX433.00KAUVAQFL USD983.00END ZP
PHXMSPYWGMSP XF PHX4.5MSP4.5MSP4.5

Checked Bag Allowance

The fees below are based on your original ticket purchase. If you qualify for free or
discounted checked baggage, this will be taken into account when you check In.

Mon 13 May 2019 DELTA: PHX MMSP

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND
FREE FREE FREE

Mon 13 May 2019 DELTA. MSP WG

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND
INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

Visit delta.com for details on baggage embargos that may apply to your iinerary,

L

Wed 15 May 2019 DELTA: YWG IMSP

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND
FREE FREE FREE

Wed 15 May 2019 DELTA. MSP JPHX

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND
INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED

Visit defta.com for details on baggage embargos that may apply to your itinerary,

L

Transportation of Hazardous Materials
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Federal law forbids the carriage of hazardous materials aboard aircraft in your luggage or on your person. A violation
can result in civil penalties. Examples include: Paints, aerosols, lighter fluid, fireworks, torch lighters, tear gases and
compressed gas cartridges.

There are special exceptions for small quantities (up to 70 ounces total}. For further information visit
delta.com Restricted Items Section.

NEED MORE MILES? » ataira

SKYMILES
Buy and transfer miles on delta.com.

BOOK YOUR SUMMER GETAWAY. »

It's a great time to choose your next escape from more than “
325 destinations on six continents.

NEED HELP? ADELTA © |

earn iow Loimake Licket cnangés
and more ap delta com. GET HELP

@ We have partnered with The Nature Conservancy to allow you to offset your
carbon emissions from this trip. Go to defta.com/sustainability to calculate your CO2
emissions and learn more about offsetting.

Terms & Conditions

This ticket is non-refundable unless the original ticket was issued at a fully refundable fare. Some fareg may not allow
changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to
appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result In cancellation of Your remaining reservation,

Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges
and/or credits may apply. -

Checked Bag Allowance
*On Delta operated flights, you may camy on one bag and a small personal item at no charge.

Delta One™/First/Business Class weight allowance reverts to 50 Ibs for all checked bags beyond reguiar free
allowance.

At the time of check in with Delta, SkyMiles Medallion members, SkyTeam Elite & Elite Plus and active US Military
personnel are eligible for fee waivers and other benefits. For more details, visit defta.com/baggage. Basic
Cardmembers with a Gold, Platinum, or Reserve Delta SkyMiles Credit Card from American Express are eligible for
the first bag fee waiver. More details on the program can be found at delta.com/firstbagfree,

A standard checked bag with Delta may be up to 50 ibs and 62 linear inches (per piece). Additional fees apply for
oversize, overweight, and/or additional pieces of checked baggage. Please review Delta's baggage guidelines for
detatis. Weight and size restrictions may vary when checking baggage on carriers other than Delta. Contact with the
operating carrler for detailed checked baggage allowances. You must be checked in at the gate by the applicable
check-in deadlines or your reservation may be cancelled. Please review Delta's check-in requirement guidelines for
details. Check-in requirements vary by airline, so if your ticket includes travel on other airlines, please check with the
operating carrier on your ticket.

Do you have comments about our service? Please email us to share them,
Conditions of Carriage

Air transportation cn Delta and the Delta Connection® carriers is subject to Delta's conditions of carriage. They |
include terms governing for example: |
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« Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage of delay of goods and
baggage.

« Claim restrictions including time periods within which you must file a claim or bring action against us.

 Qur right to change terms of the contract.

» Check-in requirements and other rules established when we may refuse carriage.

« Our rights and limits of our liability for delay or failure to perform service including schedule change, substitution of
alternative air carriers or aircraft, and rerouting.

« Qur policy on overbooking flights, and your rights if we deny you boarding due to an oversold flight.

These terms are incorporated by reference into our contract with you. You may view these conditions of carriage on
delta.com, or by requesting a copy from Delta.

You have received this email because you elected to receive your Etectronic Ticket receipt sent to YOu via email. If
you would like to take advantage of other Delta email programs featuring special fares, promations, information and
flight updates, please visit: delta.com/emailprograms or delta.com/notifications.

This document establishes the creation of your ¢lectronic EMD(S) in our computer systems. It does not constitute a
document of carriage, Where this document is issued for transportation or services other than passenger air
transportation, specific terms and conditions may apply. These terms and conditions may be provided separately or
may be obtained from the issuing agent.

Capyright Information

This email message and its contents are copyrighted and are proprietary products of Delta Alr Lines, Inc. Any
unauthorized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its cantents, in any medium, is strictly prohibited.

This is a post only email (EMD+). Please do not respond to this message.

®© 2019 Delta Air Lines, Inc. All rights reserved.
Privacy Policy

Your privacy is important to us. Please review our Privacy Policy.
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e FARE
Page 4 of 12
ADELTA®
Date of Purchase: Apr 13, 2019

Fiight Receipt for Phoenix, AZ to Minneapolis/St Paul, MN

s.19(1)
PASSENGER INFORMATION
GILLES G PATRY Confirmation Nu“
SkyMi[es Number: _ Tleet Number:
FLIGHT INFORMATION
Date and Flight Status Class Seat/Cabin
PHX>MSP OPEN D 4D
Mon 13May2019 DL 1514
MSP>YWG OPEN D 3C
Mon 13May2019 DL 2839
YWG>MSP OPEN I 3C
Wed 15May2019 DL 2840
MSP>PHX OPEN ! 4D
Wed 15May2019 DL 1239
DETAILED CHARGES

Air Transportation Charges
Base Fare: $983.00 USD

Taxes, Fees & Charges:
United States - September 11th Securlty Fee(Passenger

Civil Aviation Security Service Fee) (AY) $11.20 USD
Canada - Air Travellers Security Charge (CA) $9.50 USD
Canada - Airport Improvement Fee (AlF} (SQ) $18.70 USD
United States - Transportation Tax (US) $73.73 USD
United States - Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

Fee (APHIS User Fee - Passengers (XA) $3.96 USD
United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) $13.50 USD
Canada - Goods and Services Tax (GST) (XG) $0.90 UsSD
United States - Immigration and Naturalization

Fee{Immigration User Fee) (XY) $7.00 UsSD
United States - Custom User Fee (YC) $5.77 USD
United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) $16.80 USD

Total Price: $1,144.06 USD


Keen
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s.19(1)
1 pm——
Page 5 of 12
KEY OF TERMS
# - Arrival date different than departure date F - Food available for purchase
*% - Check-in required L - Lunch
*+%. Multiple meals LV - Departs
*S$ - Multiple seats M - Movie
AR - Arrives R - Refreshments, complimentary
B - Breakfast S-Snack
C - Bagels / Beverages T - Cold meal
D - Dinner V - Snacks for sale

Check your flight information online at delta.com or call the Delta Flightline at 800.325.1999.

Baggage and check-in requirements vary by airport and airline, so please check with the
operating carrier on your ticket.

Please review Delta's check-in requirements and baggage guidelines for details.

You must be checked in and at the gate at least 15 minutes before your scheduled departure
time for travel inside the United States,

You must be checked in and at the gate at least 45 minutes before your scheduled departure
time for international travel.

For tips on flying safely with laptops, cell phones, and other battery-powered devices, please visit
Flying safely government guild.

Do you have comments about service? Please email us to share them.

NON-REFUNDABLE / CHANGE FEE

When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded.
Additional charges and/or credits may apply and are displayed in the sections below.

This ticket is non-refundable unless issued at a fully refundable fare. Any change to your itinerary
may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to appear for any flight without
notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remalning reservation.

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
against us,

-Qurright to change terms of the contract,
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51122019 5.19(1) Print Preview : Delta Air Lincs
MON, MAY 13, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT ADELTA %
Gi"es G Patry skymiles [IIINEGEGEGEGE BOARDING DOCUMENT
SKY PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK
PHX»MSP
PHOENIX (PHX) » BOARDING  GATE  ZONE SEAT
Mpls-St Paul ms» 8:29am - FIRST 4D Depert Mon, 9:09am
FLIGHT DL1514 Terminal 3 Flrst Arrive  Mon, 2:18pm
Class (D) .
Scarding ends 15 mlnutes prior to departure time. Fly Paperisss: www.delta.com/spp
‘
Searvice Requests:

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments and departure times are subject
to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight and gate information. We
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel within U.S, and 3 hours
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient

time to complete baggage check and security clearance.

https://www.delta.comPCCOciWeb/sendEbp

12
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51212019 S 19(1) Print Preview ; Delta Air Lines
MON, MAY 13, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT ADELTA®
Gilles G Patry siymites # RN BOARDING DOCUMENT

I/ sKY PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK

MSP»YWG

MPLS-5T PAUL (MSP) » BOARDING GATE ZONE SEAT (DLlayover Oh52m

Winnipeg vwe 2:15pm - FIRST 3C Depart Mon, 3:10pm

FLIGHT DL2839 Terminal 1 ::'Im © Amive  Mon, 4:39pm
255

Boarding ands 15 minutes prior to departure time. Fly Paperless: www.delta.com/app
Ticket#: [N MsP027

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assignments and departure times are subject
to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight and gate information. We
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel within U.S. and 3 hours
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to armive at the airport with sufficient
time to complete baggage check and security clearance.

https:/fwww delta.conVPCCOciWeb/sendEbp
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511412019 5.19(1) Print Preview : Delta Alr Lines

WED, MAY 15, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT ADELTA®
G il | es G Pat ry skyMiles I BOARDING DOCUMENT
SKY PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK e
s ]
YWGr» MSP e
WINNIPEG (YWG) » BOARDING  GATE  ZONE SEAT :..% EE
Mpls-St Paul msp 4:25pm - FIRST 3C Depart Wed,5:20pm  EXEEen

FLIGHT DL2B4G First Arfive  Wed, 6:45pm 35
Class (D EE
Boarding ends 15 minutes prior to departure time. Fly Paperless: www.delta.com/app @

Ticket: NG YWG021

If your travel plans change, please contact Delta. Gate assighments and departure times are subject
to change, please check the airport monitors for the most up-to-date flight and gate information. We
recommend you arrive at the airport 75 minutes prior to departure for travel within U.S. and 3 hours
prior to departure for international flights. It is your responsibility to arrive at the airport with sufficient

time to complete baggage check and security clearance,

https /iwww.delta.com/PCCOcWeb/sendEbp

112
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s.19(1)
511412019 Print Preview : Delta Air Lines
WED, MAY 15, 2019 INTL - VERIFY PASSPORT ADELTA®
G i | Ie S G Pat ry skymiles # NG BOARDING DOCUMENT

SKY PRIORITY/TSA PRECHK

MSP»PHX

MPLS-ST PAUL (MSP) » BOARDING GATE  ZONE SEAT OLayover  1h13m

Phoenix euxo 7:18pm - FIRST 4D Depart Wed, 7:58pm

FLIGHT DL1239 Terminal 1 Filrst © Arrlve  Wed, 9:21pm
Class

Boarding ends 15 minutes prior to departure time.

Tickets: [ NG
Service Requests: [N

Fly Paperless: www.delta.com/app

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

https:/iwww.delta.com/PCCOciweb/sendEbp 212
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Air Canada - For comparison purposes Page 7 of 12
Departing Flight: Monday, May 13th, 2019 Phoenix, US (PHX) - Winnipeg, CA (YWG) Change Flight
0715 - 1 Stop - 4hra8m . 14:03
Business Class (lowest) $1034
Phoenix Winnipeg 1-Adult
2 \CED; »

You've chosen superior corfort and convenlence with spacious
+51m seating, personalized service, fine cuisine, extra baggage
allowance and access to premium airport services.
includes travel operated by United Darails P po
Alrlines & SkyWest/Unlted Express

Return Flight: Thursday, May 16th, 2019 Winnipeg, CA (YWG) - Phoenix, US (PHX) Change Flight
Y 07:00 " 1stop-Shragm = 10:39
Business Class (lowest) $889
winnipeg Phoenix . .
Mixed cabin - 1 Adult
5 {DEN)

. You've chosen superlor comfort and convenience with spaclous

+1hri4m " seating, personalized service, fine cuising, extra baggage
- allowance and access to premium alrport services.
Includes travel operatad by Derails
SkyWest/United Express & United
Alrlines .

penaity. You will receive a full refund if you

@ Cance! within 24 hours of purchase without
change your mind. Find out more

. Time to book! Complete your booking
09:39 10 guarantee your fare,

View price breakdown 1 adult
$= Alr Transportation Charges 1792.00
% Taxes, Fees and Charges 131,66

GRAND TOTAL - Canadian doiiars
{Change currency )

T2 ComPakiSon oV Ly

;_//’j”', —
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Page 3 of 12
Room ;1804
alryrorni Folio # :
WINNIPEG Cashier# : 1073
2 Lombard Place Page # © o 1ofd
Winnipeg. MB, Canada R3B 0Y3
T (204) 957-1350 F (204) 956-1791 )
G.S.T. Repistration #831943758 Fairmont Hotel did not charge for the
. night of May 14 because of the noise
Royal Canadlan Mint in the room
Mr Gilies Patry
Canada Arrival : 05-13-19
Departure . 05-15-19

Datllz Description Additional Information Charges

05-13-19 Room Charge 408.00
05-13-19  Room PST s.19(1) 3272
05-13-19 Room GST 20.45
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax 2045
05-13-19 Accommodation Tax - GST 1.02
os-15-10 [N N N 483,64
Total 483.64 483.64
Balance Due 0.00
GST Summary
Room 20.45
F&B 0.00
Other 1.02
Total 21.47

Thank you for choosing Fairmont Hotels & Resorts.
To provide feedback about your stay, please contact Jean-Francois Vary, General Manager, at Jean-Francois.Vary@faimnont.com.
We also invite you to share memories of your experience on our community forum - visit www.everyonesanoriginal.com.

L Wonded e paoht ity May,) Ave 4
%t npse Silds m«? e ot 7

For information or reservations, visit us at e B e o BT IE ot st ves S R o perecets e il du A glaant
. Bgrae rsonal L] pagni azac
www.falrmont.com or call Fairmont Hotels & Resorts from: indi ol:amnpe vnrn";. o s o pay 00 veepribseniant dBeignd on ot ;'r.' —y
. I full 1] B 3 Les comples en souff. son sul Ty
United States or Canada 1 800 441 1414 ::ym:l -lbo;el o om"m at the rale :la‘l'bﬁ |;oer'Ia 1.3% par mul::ptﬁl |:|mr:ﬂ- (m s:r‘ I’l‘!: -

Pour Information et fservations visitez natre web au menih afier ane month. {18.00% per annum.}
www.fairmont.com ou Bifphoner au HAtels Fairmont de:
fdats-Unis ou Canada 1 800441 1414

Thank you for choosing to stay with Fairmont Hotels & Resorts
Merci d'avoir choisi les HAtels Fairmont
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348 HARGRAVE PL

KINNIPEG, MB REC NG
(204) 925-3131

ID TERM: ATH34627 woT: 994
ID EMPLOVE: 1 HALART: 882

WT @ DBEEDRRLa Puce

Narcue & oopLication: e
AID :A00B006B1A10

TVR:0 40 00 &9 00

TSI:68 0@

Momnt: L 32.87
Pourk: $ .29

Total: CAD$ &. 16
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Page 10 of 12

TAN 43
INICTTY TAHT- 153

348 HARGRAVE PL

HIIIIIFEE B R3C OS5
TEL (204) 925-3131

1D TERM: B6148T8T BLOT: 757

TOUART:
Achat

ﬁCT BB2RBRY1LE

mmma
Harque d’application:
st il
mmmmmaa

_m-
et 3 am
Total: CHD$_—-55 .2f

ATRgYE geseis
Bt -18 LAl

COPIE CLIENT
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Oilpot o hotal (45 fran. £t

W Wi Ay
A pert


Keen
s.19(1)


Redacted_A-2020-11 70 of 85

/

) ag? 8 of 12
Gilles Pat | Ax
From: no-reply@lyftmail.com on behalf of Lyft Ride Receipt <no-reply@Ilyftmail.com>
Sent: May 13, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Gilles Patry
Subject: Your ride with llon May 13
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up s.19(1)
Flag Status: Flagged
. i
Thanks for riding with i
May 13, 2019 at 6:38 AM
Ride Details
Lyft fare (11.25mi, 20m 8s) $13.63
Tip $2.00
I $15.63 USD.
$21.39 CDN

(1 e
Aot
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® Picku 6:38 AM
COETE—— 5.19(1)

® Drop-off 6:58 AM
3407 Sky Harbor Blvd, Phoenix, AZ

e e e

| ‘This and every ride is carbon neutral
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Gilles Pat | | (ﬂx “ %‘#I{fm
illes Patry

From: no-reply@lyftmail.com on behalf of Lyft Ride Receipt <no-reply@lyftmail.com>
Sent: May 16, 2019 1:08 AM
To: Gilles Patry
Subject: Your ride with [Jfjon May 15
s.19(1)
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Courriel externe : soyez prudent, en particulier avec les hyperliens et les piéces jointes.
External email: be cautious, particularly with links and attachments.

Thanks for riding with-!
May 15, 2019 at 9:24 PM

Ride Details
Lyft fare (10.45mi, 15m 20s) $18.05
Tip $2.71
] 52076 (S

$28.41 CDN

(Ao . 2/ port
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® Pickup  9:24 PM
3474 Sky Harbor Blvd, Phoenix, AZ

® Drop-off 9:40 PM

e

This and every ride is carbon neutral
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TRAVEL EXPENSE REPORT s.19(1) Revised October 1, 2018 Page 1 of 12
RCM BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Claimant: Gilles Patry : Departure Date:| 13-May Return Date:[ 15-May
Location: Winnipeg, MB (Travel from Phoenix, AZ -
Purpose:

Board meetings - May 13-15, 2019

TRAVEL EXPENSE Amount . Meals & Incidentals
Airfare $1,565.56 | 1 Note: Please use the meal allowance calculator
Baggage Fees below to determine the exact number of
Change Fees meal allowances and incidentals.
VIA Rail
Hotel Accommodations S 48364 \/ Rate # Meals Total
Mileage {$.0585/km}) S - Breakfast 520.25 0 S -
Parking Lunches $19.85 0 S -
Taxis S 141.23 / Dinners $50.00 0 S -
Car Rental Incidentals $17.30 2 S  34.60 '/
Gasoline ' + | at™|s _34.60 M
Private Accomodation (550/ngt) Total Travel Expenses 33 *(4’6 <<Z, 9’)
Other y) (Uﬁﬁ’r
Total Travel Expenses $2,190.43 / £
Total Meal/Incidentals § 3460~ =3 f;’ ’) [;4
TOTAL §$ 222503 ) 5.0

Meal allowance and incidental calculator
Insert Date — 13-May 14-May 15-May

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total
Breakfast _ 0
Lunch } ‘ | 0
Dinner | | i | 0
Incidentals | 1 1 | I | ' ,2"3 M
Per Diem Calculator dn '
Insert Date —

Sat Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Total

| o |

10519,

Travel expense reports must comply with t%%rpomte Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy (Policy # 51).
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Page 2 of 12
Gilles Patry - Expenses
Air Travel Description CON'S Commients
Delta Airlines PHX-YWG-PHX $ 1,144.06 $ 1,565.56 Delta Airlines was cheaper by
5400 than Air Canada's lowest
business class fare (see /
The amount charged to-
credit card was $1565.56 (see
attached)
Exchange Rate: 1.368425
Total Air Travel  $ 1,144.06 $ 1,565.56 s.19(1)

Camriarnts

13-May—19-PHX Charged to-credit card -

using exchange rate above
(1.368425)

13-May-19 YWG-Hotel
15-May-19 RCM-YWG

15-May-19 PHX-{JJ|} Lyft $ 2076

36.16

55.27 / ,

28.41 Charged to [l credit card - /

using exchange rate above
(1.363425)

A0 n

Total Taxis S 36.39 $ 141.23
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TA-Hosp FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 1 of 9

L] i

5,»*%,,, Travel Authority and Advance / ., ,,
._% :ﬁf Autorisation de voyager et Nd::::;a;:;:
- d'avance de fonds |
Status / Statut ;- R 'I)'_I'ra'f't

; This form must be completed and have the required approvals and authorizations prior to any travel arrangements being
made. Travel must be authorized and approved in accordance with the Delegation of Authority Policy #41. Once
completed and authorized, this form must immediately be sent to the RCM Finance department, prior to the start of
travel,

Avant d'entreprendre les préparatifs de voyage, vous devez remplir ce formulaire et obtenir les approbations et
autorisations requises, conformément & la politique n*41 — Délégation des pouvoirs. Vous devez ensuite remettre le
formulaire diment rempli et approuvé a la section des Finances de la MRC, et ce, avant le début du voyage.

PART A - Information / PARTIE A - Information

® Travel Authority and Advance / Autorisation de voyager et d"avance de fonds
O Blanket Travel Authority / Autorisation générale de voyager

1. Name of Traveler / Nom du voyageur * ; 2. Cost Centre / Centre de colits *
Gilles Patry - ' 121 - Board Expenses

3.(a) Please provide detailed explanation /

A N
3. Travel Category / Catégorie de voyage Veuillez fournir une explication détaillée *

Support internal governance {eg. management meetings,  Attend Board and Committee meetings.
‘BOD meetings)

4.(a) If "other", please provide detailed explanation /

*
4. Traveler Type / Type de voyageur Si « autre », veuillez fournir une explication détaillée

1 :Board of Director

5. Purpose of Travel / Objet du voyage * 5.{a} Purpase of Travel / Objet du voyage
. Attend Board meetings and retreats N Attend Board and Committee meetings.
6. Number of Travelers / Nombre de voyageurs * 6.{a) Rationale / Justification
;2ll - Boardmembers Lééae-féhib'Téam and RCM staff.

7. Rationale for not selecting virtual presence or other remote meeting solutions /
Raison pour laqueiie ia présence virtuelle ou une autre solution de réunion i distance n’a pu étre appliquée *

Requires Face to Face méeting / Rencontre en persdnne requise

https://veritas.mint.ca/travel/ layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx 3/28/2019
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TA-Hosp FormTemplate - TABCC82734 Page 2 of 9

E Fa Tt Ty T H
P rravel Authority and Advance / .,
ALY g'wf Autorisation de voyager et i SauieEee
et % ‘5 . TABCC82734
| d'avance de fonds
Status / Statut Draft
8. Comments/Information to support request / Commentaires/Information pour appuyer la demande
: :Nofe'th'éf ai'rfére‘ covérs bobkings at sho-rt'notic'e (if rédhired) which are usually bficed higher.
" Hote! rate above city rate limit but within RCM policy (Board member}.

Primary residences in Ottawa, ON and Phoenix, Arizona. Unknown at this time if travel will be from/to
. ‘Ottawa or Phoenix.

PART B - Travel Itinerary and Estimated Cost / PARTIE B - Itinéraire et co(it estimatif
{Please remember to include travel costs In your estimate e.g. taxis/railfparking /
N’oubliez pas d’inclure vos frais de voyage dans votre estimation, p. ex., taxi/train/stationnement)

Start and End ! From and To Mode of Estimated

Dates / ' Destinations / . Rationale / .
Dates de Lieux de départ et J;::s:::z;:z;: t Justification c:::irln (;:i?t Contingency
début et de fin d’arrivée
5/12/2019 Ottawa or Air / Avion . Direct 1,500.00 : 300.00.
: ‘Phoenix/Winnipeg ‘Route/economical ' '
gl A/ Winnipeg/Ottawa ... and/or efficient /
- . Itinéraire
direct/Option
économique/Option
rentable
5/12/2019 Ottawa or Taxi / Taxi Direct 400.00 80.00
! Phoenix/Winnipeg Route/economical '
5/16/2019 Winnipeg/OttaWa and/or efficient /
: Itinéraire
direct/Option
4conomigue/Option
rentable
5/12/2019 | Ottawaor parking / Stationne  Convenience/flexibility. 100.00 20.00:
| Phoenix/Winnipeg / Pour des raisons
5/16/2019 ——) . pratiques/Souplesse

’ Winnipeg/Ottawa ... ,

. Are you combining personal with business travel? / Combinez-vous un voyage personnel avec un voyage d’affaires?
O Yes / Oui @ No f Non

Did you select the lowest available airfare as permitted

by the travel policy? / Avez-vous choisi le tarif aérien le 1 "no”, please provide rationale /
moins élevé, comme le prévoit 1a politique sur les Si « non », veuillez fournir une justification
voyages?

@ ves/oui O No/Non

If "No", please specify why? / Si « non », veuillez préciser pourquoi?

httne-//veritas mint.ca/travel/ layouts/1 5/Print. FormServer.aspx 3/28/2019
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dhe fm Travel Authority and Advance B
L5 Autorisation de voyager et N diautorlaation

TABCC82734
' .
d'avance de fonds
Status / Statut :: Draft
PART C - Hospitality Calculator J PARTIE C - Calculateur des frais d’accueil !
" Is hospitality being offered? / L'hospitalité est-elle offerte? * .
" O Yes/0ul @ No/Non
Country/Region Currency / Devise Exchange Rate /
Pays/Région™* Taux de change *
{OANDA.com)
1.0000
Standard / Maximum f (EAD
Rate / Codt standard Coiit maximum Equivalent
. - . (Total) /
Hospitality / Frais d accueil Taux P
No. / No./ Equivalent en
(PP) (PP) (PP) dollar
Nombre Nombre ocilars
canadiens
Breakfast (Treasury Board Rate #1,5) / ‘
Petit déjeuner (taux du Conseil du Trésor 0.00. " 0.00 0.00 -
*1,5) i
Lunch {Treasury Board Rate *2)/ oi | ‘
Dé&jeuner (taux du Conseil du Trésor *2) oot L2 % U
Dinner (Treasury Board Rate *1.75) / ! at i
Diner (taux du Conseil du Trésor *1,75) 0.001! e ooy
* : i
Reception (Treasury Board Rate *2) / 0.00 0.00 000"

Réception (taux du Conseli du Trésor *2)

Refreshments {Treasury Board Rate

*0.5} / ] .
Rafraichissements {taux du Conseil du — 00 3 0.00

Trésor *0,5) i

Total Meals / Co(it total des repas : 10.00 ' :

CAD Equivalent (Total) / Y

Equivalent en dollars

Other Hospitality Expenses / Autres frais d’accueil Amount / Montant canadiens
Total Other Hospitality Expenses / Total — Autres frals d’accueil: 0.00

i\lote:
¢ The Standard Cost Per Person shall apply to both {nternal and External Hospitality.
¢ The Maximum Cost Per Person shall only apply to External Hospitality.

e The Standard Cost and Maximum Cost are inclusive of taxes and gratuities.

httns-//veritas.mint.ca/travel/_layouts/1 5/Print.FormServer.aspx 3/28/2019
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TA-Hosp_FormTemplate - TABCC82734

f [

Notes :
s Le colit standard par personne s'applique aux activités d'accueil internes et externes.
ligque aux activités d'accueil externes seulement.

« Le colit maximum par personne s'a
s Le colit standard et le coiit maximum comprennent les taxes et les pourboires.

' 0.00

Hospitality Total / Coiit total des repas:

hi:tnc.r//veritas.mint.ca/travel/_layouts/ 15/Print.FormServer.aspX

3/28/2019
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Py Travel Authority and Advance / .
.‘% '::f; Autorisation de voyager et N Td:alg';;;r"
d'avance de fonds H
Training video vidéo_de formation Status / Statut & _Dra_u__ft
SUMMARY / SOMMAIRE

: Totalu Estimated. Travel Trip Cost / Colt totai estifﬁatif des frais de. déplécement | 2,000.00
. Total Estimated Accommodation Trip Cost / Colit total estimatif des frais @’hébergement _1,9740_'_.00 |
' Total estimated Contingency Trip Cost ] Cofit total estimatif des dépenses imprévues ' 788.00 {
Total Estimated Meals and incidentals / Co(t total estimatif des repas at des frais accessoires 177.35
i Total Estimated Hospitality ] Coiit total estimatif des frais d’accueil 0.00
" Total Estimated Travel Cost [ Coiit total estimatif des frais de voyage 4,905.35
Amount of advance required {Canadian dollars only) / 0.00 :

- Montant de 'avance demandée {en dollars canadiens uniquement)

PART D - Traveller / PARTIE D - Voyageur

The authority form is part of RCM's Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy #51. By signing this form, you declare having
read and understood RCM's Travel, Hospitality, Conference and Event Policy #51 and agree to its terms and conditions prior to

requesting this authority.

Ce formulaire d"autorisation fait partie de la politique n" 51 de la MRC sur les voyages, I'accuell, les conférences et les événements.
En signant ce formulaire, vous déclarez avoir lu et compris 1a palitique n° 51, et vous en acceptez les modalités avant de soumettre

cette demande d’autorisation.

Ailles E)&#ﬂl Zallely

Datie / Date

Traveller Signature / Signat

PART E - Request for Advance {CAD Funds Only) /

PARTIE E - Demande d'avance de fonds (Fonds en doliars canadiens seulement)

0.00

Amount / Montant Date required / Date requise

PART F - Approval / PARTIE F - Approbation

' CEO APPROVAL REQUIRED:

1 Travel — Exceptions to Corporate Travel, Hospitality, Conferance & Event Policy #51 (Annex 28)

CFO or CEQ APPROVAL REQUIRED:
[ Hospitality — Exceptions to Corporate Hospitality #51 {Annex 2B}

O Hospitality — External or internal hospitality exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Annex 2B)

[1 Hospitality — External or internal hospitality costs exceeding 55,000 (Annex 2B and 44.1)
OHospitality — Alcoholic beverages provided (Policy Section 44.1)

https://veritas.mint.ca/travel/ _layouts/1 5/Print. FormServer.aspx

3/28/2019
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OHospitality — Food & beverage cost exceeded Maximum Cost Per Persen (Policy Section 44.1)

OHospitality — Entertainment provided (Policy Section 44.1}

[Hospitality — Hospitality or entertainment provided to spouse or person accompanying an event participant {Policy
Section 44.1)

[Hospitality — Hospitality paid by the RCM taking place at the residence of an RCM employee, Board member or other
private residence (Policy Sections 44.1and 46.4)

[CHospitality — Special forms of hospitality (Annex 2B)

VP APPROVAL REQUIRED (CEQ APPROVAL IF TRAVELLER IS A VP):
CiTravel - Combining personal and businass travel {Section 14.3)
[Travel - Airfare — Higher level than permitted by policy {Section 20.6)
ClTravel - Privately owned vehicles - Kilometer allowance in excess of the eguivalent lowest practical commercial carrier
fare (Section 22.1)
ClTravel - Car travel — Leased Vehicles {Section 23.1)
OTravel - Hotel — Rate in excess of specified or published City Rate Limits (Section 25.2 and 25.3)
[OHospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $5,000 and within Maximum Cost Per Person {Annex 2B)
OHospitality - Food & beverage cost not exceeding Maximum Cost Per Person (Section 44.1)

TRAVELLER'S DIRECTOR APPROVAL REQUIRED:

CiTravel — Airfare — upgrade to a fare class higher than the standard Allowable Airfare Class permitted by policy, at no
additional cost to RCM {Palicy section 20.6)

OTravel — Car rental - upgrade to a larger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size permitted by policy, at no additional
cost to RCM (Policy section 23.3)

OTravel — Car rental — upgrade to a farger vehicle than the Intermediate/Standard size to accommodate 3 or more
employees [Policy section 23.3)

[ITravel — Hotel — upgrade to a level higher than the Standard Guest Room permitted by policy, at no additional cost to
RCM (Policy section 25.1)

OTravel — Missing original itamized receipts. Explanation provided {Policy section 33.2)

DOther exceptions (traveller has listed and explained on a separate document}

CIHospitality - External or internal hospitality up to $1,500 and within Standard Cost Per Person [Annex 2B}

| APPROBATION DU PRESIDENT REQUISE :

i [Voyages— Exceptions 4 la Politique sur les voyages, I'accueil, les conférences et les événements (politique n® 51)

{annexe 2B}

" APPROBATION DU CFO or PRESIDENT REQUISE :
: OVoyages — Cxceplions 3 la Politique sur les voyages, Faccuell, les conférences et les événements {politique n®51)
{annexe 2B)

[JAccueil — Activités d'accugil exiernes et internes dépassant le colit maximum par personne {annexe 2B}
lAccueil — Activités d’accueil externes et internes de plus de 5000 $ (annexe 2B et article 44.1)
DAccueil - Boissons alcoolisées servies (articie 44.1)

[7Accueil — Cot des aliments et des boissons dépassant le co(t maximum par personne (article 44.1)
DAccuell — Activités de divertissement offertes (article 44.1})

DAccueil — Activités d’accueil ou de divertissement offertes & un conjoint ou & une personne qui accompagne un
participant (article 44.1)

JAccueil — Activités d’accueil payées par la MRC se déroulant dans la résidence d’un employé de la MRC, d'un membre du
Consell d’administration ou dans une autre résidence privée {articles 44.1 et 46.4)

ClAccueil - Formes spéciales d'accueil {annexe 2B)

https://veritas.rnint.caftravel/_layouts/ 15/Print. FormServer.aspX 3/28/2019
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) APPROBATION DU VP REQUISE (DU PRESIDENT, SI LE VOYAGEUR EST UN VP} :

! OVoyages — Combiner les voyages personnels avec les voyages d’affaires {article 14.3}

OVoyages — Tarif aérien — Classe de tarif supérieure & ceile autorisée dans la politique (article 20.6}

OvVoyages — Voyage en automobile privée — Taux de parcours kilométrigue supérleur au tarif le moins élevé demandé par
un transporteur commercial {article 22.1)

Ovoyages — Voyages en automobile louée {article 23.1)

DOVoyages — Hatels — Tarifs d’hébergement dépassant les limites de tarifs d'hébergement établis ou publiés

DlAccuell - Activités d’accueil externes et internes jusgqu'a concurrence de 5 000 $, dans les limites du codt maximum par -
‘ personne (annexe 2B}
3
p ClAccueil - Colit des aliments et des boissons ne dépassant pas le co(it maximum par personne (article 44.1)
APPROBATION DU DIRECTEUR DU VOYAGEUR REQUISE :

CIVoyages — Tarif aérien— Surclassement d’un voyageur dans une classe de tarif supérieure 2 la classe de tarif aérien
standard admissible en vertu dela politique, sans frais supplémentaires pour ]a MRC (article 20.6)

OVoyages ~ Location d'un véhicule — Location d’un véhicule d’une catégorie supérieure a la catégorie intermédiaire ou
standard autorisée par la politique, sans frais supplémentaires pour la MRC {article 23.3)

CIVoyages — Location d'un véhicule — Location d’un véhicule d’une catégorie supérieure a Ia catégorie Intermédiaire ou
standard permise pour accueillir trois employés ou plus (article 23.3)

OVoyages — Hotels — Réservation d’une chambre d’hétel plus luxueuse gue la chambre standard autorisée par |a politique,
sans frais supplémentaires pour la MRC larticle 25.1}

CIVoyages — Absence de recus détaillés originaux, Explication fournie. (article 33.2)

ClAutres exceptions (énumérées et justifiées par le voyageur dans un document distinct)

DAccueil — Activités d’accueil externes ou internes jusqu'a concurrence de 1500 %, dans les limites du codt standard par

| Proay o b pitpbed 9l
M/]\/”é ({0? re Wt/ﬂﬁ Wram ﬂ/W (bl :9?/0’9//6

Approved by Traveller's Director with signature of Traveller's Director / Date / Date
signing authority (PRINT NAME} / Signature du directeur du voyageur
Approuvé par le directeur du voyageur, qui
posséde le pouvoir de signature approprié
{Nom en lettres moulées)

personne (annexe 2B)

Reviewed hy CFO (CEQ claims; Board claims; claims for review prior to CEQ approval; other Date / Date
as required} /
Examiné/par le chef de la direction financigre (demandes de remboursement du président
ou du Conseil; demandes aux fins d’examen avant approbation du président; autre au

besoin}
Approved by VP/CFG/CEQ/Chair of Board (as required) / Date / Date
Approuvé par le vice-président, le président de la Monnaie ou le président du Conseil (au
besoin)
Approved by Chair of BOD/Chair Audit Committee (as required) / Date / Date

https://veritas.rrﬁnt.caftravel/_layouts/ 15/Print.FormServer.aspx 3/28/2019
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Approuvé par le président du Conseil / président du Comité de vérification {au besoin)

3/28/2019

https://veritas.mint.ca!travel/_layouts/ 15/Print.FormServer.aspx
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: s.19(1)
Simons, Deborah
From: Phyliis Clark <G
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2019 5:42 PM
To: Simons, Deborah
Subject: Re: Seeking approval - Board travel authorizations - May 2019 Board Meetings in Winnipeg
Approved
Phylis Clark

rrove: =~ [

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING

This communication is intended for the use of the recipient to which it is addressed, and may contain confidential, personal, andfor privileged
information. Contact me immediately if you are not the intended recipient of this comrunication, and do not copy, distribute, or take action
relying on it. Any communication received in error, or subsequent reply, should be deleted or destroyed.

On Thu, Mar 28, 2019 at 1:10 PM Simons, Deborah <simons@mint.ca> wrote:

| Dear Phyllis,
|
Please find attached for your review and approval completed Travel Authorities for the Directors listed below.

These authorities will allow the Directors to travel to Winnipeg to attend the May 2019 RCM Board and
Committee meetings. If you approve via e-mail, I will attach a copy of your e-mail to each travel authority:

- Victor Young — TABCC82726 — St. ] ohn’s NFLD/Winnipeg and return OR Tampa, Florida/Winnipeg and
return to either primary location

_ Deborah Trudeau - TABCC82728 — Montreal/ W innipeg and return

. Bill Ross — TABCC82729 — Toronto/Winnipeg and return

Serge Falardeau — TABCCS82730 — Ste Marie de Beaucc, QC/Quebec City/Winnipeg and return

Sandip Lalli — TABCC82731 — Heritage Pointe, AB/Calgary/Winnipeg and return
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- Fiona Macdonald — TABCC82732 — San Francisco, CA/Winnipeg and return

- Cybele Negris - TABCC827 33 - Vancouver/Winnipeg and return

- Gilles Patry — TABCC82734 — Ottawa/Winnipeg and return OR Phoenix, Arizona/Winnipeg and return to
either primary location

»} Best,
|

DEBBY SIMONS
COORDINATOR, CORPORATE SECRETARIAT

. COORDONNATRICE, SECRETARIAT DE LA SOCIETE

S,

320 SUSSEX DRIVE | 320, PROM. SUSSEX

OTTAWA ON K1A 0G8

TeliTél. ; 613-716-4439

simons@mint.ca | simons@monnaie.ca

mint.ca | monnaje.ca
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